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Introduction
Key publications of the European Union is a catalogue 
presenting a selection of priced publications published by 
the Publications Office, the European Union’s publisher. It is 
a booklet promoting recent publications and titles most in 
demand within the EU institutions and other bodies, including:

the Official Journal of the European Union, the flagship 
publication, indicating the content and the different formats in 
which it is available;

many titles covering European Union legislation;

annual reports from different institutions and services; and

publications offering statistics on a wide range of subjects.

Entries for each publication indicate the title, the subtitle, a short 
description of the content, language availability, bibliographical 
information (year of publication, number of pages, format, ISBN 
and/or ISSN, and catalogue number) and price.

The structure of this mini-catalogue is organised by theme 
— see the list on page VI. For easier searching, you will find 
two indexes: thematic and alphabetical.

Publications are listed in English only if they are available in 
that language. Important titles that are not available in English 
are listed in either German or French.

The language versions that are available for a publication 
appear in parentheses, using the following abbreviations for 
the official languages of the European Union:

BG	 Bulgarian
ES	 Spanish
CS	 Czech
DA	 Danish
DE	 German
ET	 Estonian
EL	 Greek
EN	 English

FR	 French
GA	 Irish
IT	 Italian
LV	 Latvian
LT	 Lithuanian
HU	 Hungarian
MT	 Maltese
NL	 Dutch

PL	 Polish
PT	 Portuguese
RO	 Romanian
SK	 Slovak
SL	 Slovene
FI	 Finnish
SV	 Swedish

The prices of publications are given in euro but do not 
include VAT and postage and packing.

Subscription rates are valid until 31 December 2007 and 
include the postal charges for surface mail.
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How to obtain EU publications

Publications for sale produced by the Publications Office are 
available from EU Bookshop (http://bookshop.europa.eu), 
where you can place an order with the sales office of your 
choice, or direct from a sales agent of our worldwide sales 
network (list on pages 125-129).

Free publications can be ordered.

•	 online in EU Bookshop (http://bookshop.europa.eu) 
(only one copy of a free publication).

or

•	 at the European Commission’s representations in the 
Member States, European Commission’s delegations 
in other countries (list on pages 136-141, one or more 
copies of a free publication) 

Information about the European Union is available on the 
Europa website (http://europa.eu). More specific information 
on the Publications Office can be found on the Publications 
Office website (http://publications.europa.eu).

Key publications of the European Union is produced by the 
Promotion and Distribution Unit of the Publications Office. 
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	 1.	 Activities of the European Union

	 2.	 Agriculture — Forestry — Fisheries
€ 	 3.	 Economy — Finance

	 4.	 Energy

	 5.	 Environment — Ecology

	 6.	 External relations

	 7.	 Industry — Enterprise — Services

	 8.	 Information — Education — Culture — Sport

	 9.	 Law and justice

	10.	 Scientific and technical research

	11.	 Social

	12.	 Statistics

	13.	 Trade — Competition

	14.	 Transport

Thematic index
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The European Commission, 1958–72 — 
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Official directory of the European Union — 2006–07...............................6

The Committee of the Regions and the implementation  
and monitoring of the principles of subsidiarity and  
proportionality in the light of the Constitution for Europe....................8

Deterring fraud by informing the public — Round table  
on anti-fraud communication — Second edition........................................8

Rules of Procedure — European Parliament — 16th edition...............8

2. 	 Agriculture — Forestry — Fisheries

The Agricultural Situation in the EU — 2004 Report...............................10

Official Gazette of the Community Plant Variety Office.........................10
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3. 	 Economy — Finance
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European Economy — No 5/2006 
Economic forecasts Autumn 2006......................................................................14
European Economy — Special Report No 1/2006 
The impact of ageing on public expenditure: projections for the 
EU-25 Member States on pensions, healthcare, long-term care, 
education and unemployment transfers (2004–50)................................14
European Economy — Special Report No 2/2006 
2006 convergence report on Lithuania 
2006 convergence report on Slovenia.............................................................16
Structures of the taxation systems in the European Union — 
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Human capital as a factor of growth and promotion  
of employment at the regional level: the case of France  
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The role of regional and local authorities in the  
Euro-Mediterranean partnership — 
How can the partnership between towns, cities and regions to 
the north and south of the Mediterranean be improved and 
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European Union foreign direct investment yearbook 2005 — 
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Governance and ICT — Innovative eGovernment actions  
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4. 	 Energy

Gas and electricity market statistics — Data 1990–2006.....................22
The annual energy and transport review for 2004 — 
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European energy and transport — Trends to 2030.................................22
European energy and transport — Scenarios on key drivers.............24

5. 	 Environment — Ecology

Using the market for cost-effective environmental policy —  
Market-based instruments in Europe —  
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Integration of environment into EU agriculture policy —  
The IRENA indicator-based assessment report —  
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Progress towards halting the loss of biodiversity  
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Transport and environment: facing a dilemma — EEA Report No 
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How much bioenergy can Europe produce without  
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>	 General Report on the Activities of the 
European Union — 2006

The General Report on the Activities of the European Union is 
published annually by the Commission, as required by  
Article 212 of the EC Treaty and Article 125 of the EAEC Treaty.

The General Report, which is presented to the European 
Parliament in February, reviews the activities of the European 
Union in the previous year. The most recent edition of the 
General Report covers the year 2006.

Since 2003, the General Report can be consulted via a search 
engine targeting the content of all the reports available on the 
Internet.

Further information can be found in the Bulletin of the European 
Union, which gives a monthly account of the activities of the 
Commission and the other Community institutions.

1. 	 Activities  
of the European Union

>	 Fact sheets on the European Union 

This is an updated new edition. In a clear and straightforward 
way, this European Parliament publication provides non-
specialists with a general view of the process of European 
integration, with special emphasis on the European Parliament’s 
role in this process,  divided into six main themes. 

— 	 How the European Community works 
—	 Citizens’ Europe 
—	 The internal market 
—	 Common policies 
—	 Economic and monetary union 
—	 The Union’s external relations 

The publication includes developments that have taken place in 
recent years. 
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New!
Annual

Available in the official languages 

of the European Union

2007 — 230 pp. — 16.2 × 22.9 cm

ISBN 92-79-02100-1

ISSN 1608-7321

Cat. No: KA-AD-07-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

New!
2007  edition 

Available in German (DE),  

English (EN) and French (FR) 

Other language versions will follow 

2007 — +/– 550  pp. — 22 × 27 cm 

ISBN 92-823-2146-0 

Cat. No: QA-76-06-680-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 35

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KAAD07001:EN:HTML
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/parliament/expert/staticDisplay.do?language=EN&id=57
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> The European Commission, 1958–72 
— History and reminiscences

The European Commission from 1958 to 1972

The ink on the Rome Treaties of 25 March 1957 was hardly  
dry when the Commission set itself up for business on  
1 January 1958 in Brussels with an agenda covering all areas 
of the economic life of the six founder countries: France, 
Germany, Italy and the three Benelux countries of Belgium, the 
Netherlands and Luxembourg. 

The 15-year period — 1958 to 1972 — covered by this work 
corresponds to the beginnings of the European Commission, 
whose first task was to come up with practical means of 
achieving the Treaties’ main objective — the establishment of a 
common market — taking as its point of departure the general 
interest of the entire Community of six Member States. Forged 
by men and women with often very different backgrounds, 
the history of the first few years is one of crises but also of 
achievements which shaped the major milestones of European 
integration in almost every area. 

Imagination, long-term vision, enthusiasm and tenacity seem 
to have been the great virtues of the people working for the 
young European institution at that time. 

By piecing together over a number of years the recollections 
of former Commission officials, a consortium of university 
teachers under the direction of Professor Michel Dumoulin of 
the Catholic University of Louvain at Louvain-la-Neuve has at 
last made it possible to tell the story of what happened during 
those early days.

>	 Map — The European Union

The 27 EU Member States with regional borders. The overseas 
territories are included. This political map offers basic statistics 
of the European Union.

Scale 1 :  4 740 000
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New!
This publication is available in two versions:

Hardback version

Available in German (DE), English (EN)  

and French (FR)

2006 — 636 pp. — 21.5 × 27.5 cm

ISBN 92-79-02883-9

Cat. No: KA-76-06-297-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 70

Paperback version

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French 

(FR), Italian (IT) and Dutch (NL)

2006 — 640 pp. — 21.5 × 27.5 cm

ISBN 92-79-02533-3

Cat. No: KA-76-06-187-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

New!
Available in 22 official languages  

of the European Union

2007 — 87 × 101 cm

ISBN 92-79-03294-1

Cat. No: NA-76-06-405-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 20

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NA7606405:EN:HTML
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>	 Debates of the European Parliament

The compilation of texts of speeches by Members of the 
European Parliament in plenary sitting is known as the Verbatim 
report of proceedings (Compte Rendu in Extenso — CRE — in 
French). It contains all the texts in the original languages and 
is also published on the Parliament’s Internet site. These texts 
are all translated into the official languages of the European 
Union and published under the same address on the site. This 
version is known as ‘Debates’. Since the beginning of the fifth 
parliamentary term, the debates have also been published on 
CD-ROM and more recently on DVD-ROM.

>	 European Parliament — List of Members

List of Members of the Bureau, Parliament, political groups, 
committees and interparliamentary delegations

>	 Official directory of the European Union 
— 2006–07

The content was updated on 31 July, incorporating, as usual, 
the organisation charts of the institutions, bodies, agencies 
and organisations of the European Union down to the level 
of heads of basic operational entities. Furthermore, this year 
the publication is enriched with a description of the agencies. 
The presentation of maps and street plans is enhanced and 
harmonised.

An identical electronic version, EU Whoiswho, updated every 
week, can be consulted on the internet (http://whoiswho.
europa.eu). 

It is available in 20 official languages of the European Union.

http://whoiswho.europa.eu
http://whoiswho.europa.eu
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2007 edition

A series of multilingual CD-ROMs/DVD-ROMs 

offering the 11 official languages of the European 

Union as at 1 January 2004

2007

ISSN 1609-1213

Subscription code: OCVII

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 200

Multilingual edition in the official languages  

of the European Union

2006 — 309 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISSN 0256-243X

Cat. No: QA-AE-06-003-1M-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

New!
Annual

Available in German (DE), English (EN)  

and French (FR)

2006 — 436 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-78-40417-9

ISSN 1680-3698

Cat. No: FY-WW-06-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:FYWW06001:EN:HTML
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/members/public.do?language=EN


K
e

y
 p

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 U
n

io
n

 2
0

0
7

>	 The Committee of the Regions and the 
implementation and monitoring of the 
principles of subsidiarity and proportionality 
in the light of the Constitution for Europe

This study, which focuses on the innovative provisions of the 
Treaty establishing a Constitution for Europe with regard to the 
increased participation of local and regional authorities in the 
working of the European Union, was launched at the end of the 
intergovernmental conference when the 25 Heads of State or 
Government had signed the Constitution.

>	 Deterring fraud by informing the public 
— Round table on anti-fraud communication 
— Second edition

A compilation of contributions to the round table on anti-fraud 
communication, this book emphasises the importance of 
information in the fight against fraud. The more people know 
about fraud, the more they discuss it, and the better society can 
fight it. 

The virtual round table started on the European Anti-Fraud 
Office (OLAF) website in October 2004, and the contributors 
include information experts, corruption investigators, lawyers, 
journalists, politicians and public administrators.

>	 Rules of Procedure — European Parliament 
— 16th edition

The European Parliament’s rules of procedure are published 
periodically in booklet form and in the Official Journal of the 
European Union. The European Parliament may, however, amend 
its rules of procedure from time to time. The version in force is 
available on the European Parliament’s website. 
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New!
Available in German (DE), English (EN)  

and French (FR)

2006 — 312 pp. — 16 × 23 cm

Cat. No: QG-73-06-752-EN-C

ISBN 92-895-0385-8

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in English (EN) and French (FR)

2006 — 304 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-79-00822-6

Cat. No: OB-72-05-984-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 35

Available in the official languages  

of the European Union

2004 — 193 pp. — 14.8 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-823-1846-X

ISSN 1682-8836

Cat. No: QA-61-04-824-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QG7306752:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:OB7205984:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QA6104824:EN:HTML
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> The Agricultural Situation in the EU —  
2004 Report

Report of the agricultural situation 2004 in the EU. The present 
report deals in nine chapters with the main significant subjects in 
the year in question.

2.	 Agriculture —  
Forestry — Fisheries

>	 Official Gazette of the Community  
Plant Variety Office

Every two months, the Office publishes an Official Gazette 
including extracts from its registers. It also publishes an annual 
report listing valid Community plant variety rights, the names 
of their holders and the dates on which they were granted and 
will expire.

>	 Forestry statistics

The aim of the pocketbook is to present updated information on 
the forest sector in the EU, EFTA and candidate countries. It may be 
considered as a compendium of the most relevant Eurostat data 
sets concerning the forest sector. Data on forest resources and 
forest certification have been taken from a previous publication 
of UNECE, while the JRC has provided forest maps and additional 
information on forest resources, as well as the chapter on forest 
fires. In addition, the chapter on forest condition was drawn up by 
ICP Forests. This pocketbook is divided into two main parts. The first 
gives a general description of forest resources, forest ownership, 
forest condition, employment in the forest sector, the contribution 
of this sector to national GDP formation and the share of energy 
produced using woody material. The second part is devoted to the 
production and trade of wood and wood products and is based 
on data from the ‘Joint forest sector questionnaire’, which is the 
result of cooperation among Eurostat, UNECE, the FAO and ITTO. 
This section of the pocketbook also contains supply balance sheets 
concerning the production and trade of wood, wood-based panels, 
paper and paperboard. Tables and figures based on Eurostat data 
refer mainly to Eurostat’s NewCronos database.
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New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 —182 pp. — 16.2 × 22.9 cm

Cat. No: KF-BC-06-001-EN-C

ISBN 92-79-01679-2

ISSN 1025-6660

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

2007 edition

Multilingual edition in the official languages  

of the European Union

21 × 29.7 cm

ISSN 1025-4471

Cat. No: TG-AB-07-000-1M-C 

Subscription code: VST

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 15

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 80

Available only in English (EN)

2004 — 75 pp. — 21 × 10.5 cm

ISBN 92-894-4735-4

Cat. No: KS-59-04-306-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KFBC06001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS5904306:EN:HTML
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3.	 Economy — Finance €
>	 European Economy

Volumes in this series appear six times a year as a paying 
paper subscription and free-of-charge web versions. European 
Economy contains important reports and communications from 
the Commission to the Council and to the European Parliament 
on the economic situation and developments. It encompasses: 

—	 the implementation report of the broad economic 
policy guidelines, 

—	 economic forecasts (spring and autumn), 
—	 public finances in EMU, 
—	 the broad economic policy guidelines, 
—	 the EU economy review, 
—	 convergence report, 
—	 the statistical annex. 

Special reports complement the series with a varying number 
of reports, analyses and studies on specific macroeconomic 
aspects.

> European Economy — No 2/2006

>	 Economic forecasts Spring 2006

Economic growth is projected to rebound in 2006 to 2.3 % 
in the European Union and to 2.1 % in the euro area, up from 
1.6 % and 1.3 % in 2005, according to the Commission’s spring 
economic forecasts. The main impulses stem from a robust 
increase in investment, continued strong world growth and 
an improved outlook in Germany. Growth is expected to edge 
slightly lower in 2007 to 2.2 % in the EU and 1.8 % in the euro 
area. The EU as a whole is expected to create 3½ million new 
jobs over the period 2006–07, after nearly 3 million in the 
previous two years. This will help reduce unemployment from 
a peak of more than 9 % in 2004 to an expected 8.2 % in 2007 
in the EU. Inflation remains remarkably stable at slightly above 
2 % despite soaring oil prices, which remain the main risk to 
economic growth.
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Available only in English (EN)

21 × 29.7 cm

Subscription code: VED

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 150

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 50

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 180 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01232-0

ISSN 0379-0991

Cat. No: KC-AR-06-002-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KCAR06002:EN:HTML
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> European Economy — No 3/2006

>	 Public finances in EMU 2006

The communication on public finances in EMU 2005 summarises 
the main policy messages of the yearly ‘Public finances in EMU 
report’ prepared by the Directorate-General for Economic and 
Financial Affairs. In 2005, the budgetary position in the euro 
area and the EU improved significantly. According to the spring 
2006 forecasts of the Commission services, the euro area and EU 
deficits would remain roughly stable in 2006 and 2007, based 
on the assumption of unchanged policy.

> European Economy — No 5/2006

>	 Economic forecasts Autumn 2006

Economic growth in 2006 is set to reach 2.8 % in the European 
Union and 2.6 % in the euro area, up from 1.7 % and 1.4 % 
in 2005, according to the Commission’s autumn economic 
forecasts. The main impulses are robust growth in domestic 
demand, especially investment, and sustained global growth. 
Economic activity should ease somewhat in 2007 and 2008 
reflecting the global outlook and, in particular, the slowdown 
in the United States. Yet, GDP growth is projected to remain 
around potential in the next two years (EU: 2.4 % in both 2007 
and 2008; euro area: 2.1 % in 2007 and 2.2 % in 2008).

> European Economy — Special Report No 1/2006 

>	 The impact of ageing on public expenditure: 
projections for the EU-25 Member States on 
pensions, healthcare, long-term care, education and 
unemployment transfers (2004–50)

In the coming decades, the size and age-structure of Europe’s 
population will undergo dramatic changes due to low 
fertility rates, continuous increases in life expectancy and the 
retirement of the baby-boom generation.

This report presents the results of the age-related expenditure 
projection exercise.
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New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 459 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01233-9

ISSN 0379-0991

Cat. No: KC-AR-06-003-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 164 pp. — 21 × 29.7

ISBN 92-79-01235-5

ISSN 0379-0991

Cat. No: KC-AR-06-005-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 386 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01217-7

ISSN 1684-033X

Cat. No: KC-AF-06-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KCAR06003:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KCAR06005:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KCAF06001:EN:HTML
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> European Economy — Special Report No 2/2006 

>	 2006 convergence report on Lithuania
>	 2006 convergence report on Slovenia

Prepared in accordance with Article 122(2) of the Treaty at the 
request of Lithuania and Slovenia.

Article 122(2) of the Treaty requires that the reports include an 
examination of the compatibility of national legislation. The 
reports also have to examine the achievement  of a high degree 
of sustainable convergence in the Member State concerned 
by reference to the fulfilment of the convergence criteria 
(price stability, government budgetary position, exchange 
rate stability, long-term interest rates), and take account of 
several other factors mentioned in the final sub-paragraph 
of Article 121(1). The four convergence criteria are developed 
further in a Protocol annexed to the Treaty.

> Structures of the taxation systems  
in the European Union — 
Data 1995–2004

In the publication Structures of the taxation systems in the 
European Union, the Taxation and Customs Union DG and 
Eurostat present several classifications of tax revenues and tax 
rates with a view to monitoring and comparing the structures 
of the taxation systems in the European Union. The publication 
covers the period 1995–2004.

>	 Human capital as a factor of growth and 
promotion of employment at the regional level: 
the case of France and Germany

This study assesses the contribution of human capital to 
growth and employment in France and Germany. It describes 
in depth, and through a solid empirical analysis, the relations 
existing between a set of relevant indicators for improving 
human capital and its output in terms of productivity, wages 
and employment. It provides an estimation of private and social 
returns from schooling and training. Finally, it provides insights 
into the links between education and public finances and 
expenditures.
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New!
Available only in English (EN) only

2006 — 83 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01218-5

ISSN 1684-033X

Cat. No: KC-AF-06-002-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 417 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01850-7 

Cat. No: KS-DU-06-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 112 pp. — 16 × 23 cm

ISBN 92-895-0365-3

Cat. No: QG-68-05-155-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KCAF06002:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSDU06001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QG6805155:EN:HTML
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>	 The role of regional and local authorities in the 
Euro-Mediterranean partnership

>	 How can the partnership between towns, cities and 
regions to the north and south of the Mediterranean 
be improved and strengthened?

With the enlargement of the European Union, its centre has 
moved significantly to the east. This makes the Union’s relations 
with the Mediterranean partners a major foreign policy 
issue. The relations with this area are crucial as concerns the 
enlarged European Union’s ability to play a political role in the 
international arena. The fall of the Berlin wall made it possible 
for the EU to approach the east, whilst the peace process in the 
Middle East enabled the Union to improve its relations with 
non-EU countries in the Mediterranean area. 

From the European Union’s side, the main initiative to support 
cooperation between the Union and the Mediterranean 
countries is the neighbourhood policy, and especially the new 
neighbourhood instrument. This study aims to find out how 
this instrument could support decentralised cooperation, by 
presenting 10 case studies.

>	 European Union foreign direct investment 
yearbook 2005 — Pocketbook —  
Data 1998–2003

Foreign direct investment (FDI) plays a key role in the 
globalisation process and is an important element affecting 
international relations. An international investment is classified 
as FDI when at least 10 % of the capital of the target enterprise 
is acquired. The publication provides detailed data on EU FDI 
for recent years (1998–2003), for both EU FDI abroad and FDI 
into the EU. It provides an overview of the position of the EU in 
world FDI and a comparison with the USA. For EU FDI abroad, 
particular focus is put on EU FDI in emerging countries. Finally, 
FDI data with major partners are detailed according to the kind 
of activity in which the investment takes place. Data focus on 
the EU as whole and, to a lesser extent, on the Member States.
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Available in Spanish (ES), German (DE),  

English (EN), French (FR) and Italian (IT)

2005 — 114 pp. — 16 × 23 cm

ISBN 92-895-0362-9

Cat. No: QG-68-05-107-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

2005 edition

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 144 pp. — 10.5 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-894-9703-3

ISSN 1605-2935

Cat. No: KS-BK-05-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QG6805107:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSBK05001:EN:HTML
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>	 Governance and ICT —  
Innovative eGovernment actions at local  
and regional level

Information and communication technologies (ICT) are radically 
changing how local and regional authorities operate, interact 
and communicate. eGovernment means taking advantage of 
these changes, not only from a technical point of view, but by 
strengthening democracy and making it easier for the citizens 
to participate. Thus, eGovernment has become a key area of the 
eEurope 2005 action plan. 

This study means to improve knowledge of the premises 
necessary for efficient eGovernment. The report aims to 
promote local and regional eGovernment measures, and 
illustrates the role of the regions and cities of the EU in taking 
initiatives in this area. Being the government level closest to 
the citizens, local and regional authorities play a key role in the 
development of eGovernment. The study examines 10 case 
studies of best practice from around Europe. 
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4. 	 Energy

> Gas and electricity market statistics — 
Data 1990–2006

This is a new upgraded Eurostat publication which substitutes 
the previous publications Energy prices, Gas prices and Electricity 
prices and gives an overall quantitative overview of the evolution 
especially of the liberalised gas and electricity markets. This new 
publication consists of a ‘classical’ paper part and an accompanying 
CD-ROM, where time-series of relevant data, tables, older relevant 
publications in pdf format, legal acts, etc. and other added-value 
features are included. It is enriched with illustrative texts and 
graphs, and analyses referring to trends and data and provides 
basic quantitative information on gas and electricity prices as well 
as on structures for gas and electricity existing in each country. 
It also includes statistical information on selected indicators. 
Reporting countries are all 25 Member States and Norway. Limited 
information is also given for the candidate countries.

>	 The annual energy and transport review for  
2004 — December 2005

This publication aims to provide a description of the evolution 
of the two sectors. It is based on statistics and other factual 
information, mainly from the years 2003 and 2004. The editorial 
style has been kept straightforward, without technical details, 
to allow for a wide readership, ranging from political decision-
makers to government officials and the private sector.

The publication includes a CD-ROM with global energy balances 
and indicators for the EU’s 25 Member States and its main 
trading partners.

>	 European energy and transport — Trends to 2030

Expanding on the issues raised in the Annual energy and transport 
review, this detailed publication looks at long-term energy and 
transport developments for the European Union post-2004. It 
states that an integrated approach encompassing both supply 
and demand of transport and energy resources will be necessary 
for Europe-wide sustainable development. Increases in demand 
will surely have detrimental effects on the environment. 

The findings conclude that a structured commitment to the 
environment is required and that this policy for reform will even 
result in lower prices for customers.
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>	 European energy and transport —  
Scenarios on key drivers

Scenarios on key drivers investigates alternative energy futures 
as distinct from the baseline (see European energy and transport 
— Trends to 2030) development that shows the effects of current 
trends and policies. The key drivers concern either different 
framework conditions for energy and transport policies, such as 
higher world energy prices and higher or lower economic growth, 
or are about different policy approaches on energy efficiency, 
renewable sources, nuclear energy, modal split in transport and 
climate change, etc. This publication deals with these different 
framework conditions and policy approaches in nine chapters. 
The analysis covers the European Union of 25 Member States 
and extends to the year 2030, although in the case of renewable 
energy, energy efficiency and transport modal shift the analysis 
focuses on the impact of alternative policies that could be 
implemented up to 2010.
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 5. 	 Environment — Ecology

>	 Using the market for cost-effective 
environmental policy — Market-based 
instruments in Europe — EEA Report No 1/2006

This report presents an assessment of the main and most 
recent developments in the use of market-based instruments 
in European environmental policy. The report covers a range of 
instruments which are used as tools to achieve environmental 
objectives. These instruments include environmental taxes, 
charges and deposit-refund systems, environmental tax 
reform, emissions trading schemes, subsidies, and liability and 
compensation requirements. The report finds a steadily growing 
application of market-based instruments across Europe. It also 
identifies the need for cost-effective policy measures in order to 
make authorities more aware of the advantages of implementing 
MBIs. The report ‘Market-based instruments for environmental 
policy in Europe’ is a longer version of this report.

> 	Integration of environment into EU agriculture 
policy — The IRENA indicator-based assessment 
report — EEA Report No 2/2006

This report aims to provide a fair reflection of the progress, the 
achievements and obstacles in the integration of environmental 
concerns into EU agriculture policy, based on indicators 
developed in the IRENA operation. It also tackles limitations 
to successful policy implementation at Member State level 
and challenges ahead. Policy examples from some Member 
States aim to show good practice in agri-environmental policy 
implementation or design. Due to the scope of the IRENA 
operation the analysis focuses on the EU-15 Member States.

 > Progress towards halting the loss of 
biodiversity by 2010 — EEA Report No 5/2006

The continuing loss of biological diversity and its components, 
genes, species and ecosystems, is an issue of global concern. 
As a consequence, the conservation of biodiversity is one 
of the four main issues to be tackled, together with climate 
change, environment and health and quality of life, and natural 
resources and waste.
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> Transport and environment: facing a dilemma 
— EEA Report No 3/2006

>	 TERM 2005: indicators tracking transport and 
environment in the European Union

This report represents a summary of 10 selected issues from the 
EEA’s TERM (transport and environment reporting mechanism) 
set of transport and environment integration indicators. The 
objective is to indicate some of the main challenges to reducing 
the environmental impacts of transport, and to make suggestions 
for improving the environmental performance of the transport 
system as a whole. The report examines 10 key issues which need 
to be addressed in the coming years. These issues are derived 
from seven policy questions that form the backbone of TERM. As 
with previous TERM reports, this report evaluates the indicator 
trends in terms of progress towards existing objectives and 
targets. This is carried out using EU policy documents and various 
transport and environmental directives.

>	 Priority issues in the Mediterranean 
environment — EEA Report No 4/2006 

The report does not attempt to give an overall state of the 
Mediterranean marine environment but addresses in more detail 
some emerging issues in the Mediterranean region. These issues 
are of main concern to the sustainable ecosystem approach and 
have been recognised as such in previous EEA reports (1992 and 
2002). They include: 

—       biological invasions, 
—       unsustainable fisheries and aquaculture, 
—       harmful algal blooms, and 
—       natural hazards and ecological quality status. 

 > Urban sprawl in Europe — The ignored challenge 
— EEA Report No 10/2006

Europe is a fascinating and diverse continent, one of the most 
urbanised on earth. Today, approximately 75 % of the European 
population live in urban areas, while still enjoying access to 
extensive natural or semi-natural landscapes. The urban future of 
Europe is a matter of great concern.
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> 	The changing faces of Europe’s coastal areas 
— EEA Report No 6/2006

This report provides information on the state of the environment 
in the coastal areas of Europe, and provides evidence of the need 
for a more integrated, long-term approach. Since 1995, concern 
about the state of Europe’s coastline has led to a number of EU 
initiatives which build on the concept of integrated coastal zone 
management (ICZM). ICZM attempts to balance the needs of 
development with protection of the very resources that sustain 
coastal economies. It also takes into account the public’s concern 
about the deteriorating environmental, socio-economic and 
cultural state of the European coastline.

> 	How much bioenergy can Europe produce 
without harming the environment?  
— EEA Report No 7/2006

Increasing the use of renewable energies offers significant 
opportunities for Europe to reduce greenhouse gas emissions 
and secure its energy supply. However, the substantial rise in the 
use of biomass from agriculture, forestry and waste for producing 
energy might put additional pressure on farmland and forest 
biodiversity as well as on soil and water resources. It may also 
counteract other current and potential future environmental 
policies and objectives, such as waste minimisation or 
environmentally oriented farming.

> Energy and environment in the European Union 
— Tracking progress towards integration — 
EEA Report No 8/2006

This report analyses trends in the environmental pressures 
of energy production and consumption, and the underlying 
societal drivers. Energy gives personal comfort and mobility to 
people. However, it also places considerable pressures on the 
environment, such as emissions of greenhouse gases and air 
pollutants. EU policy thus aims at integrating environmental 
requirements within the energy sector. This report measures 
the progress towards such integration between 1990 and 2003. 
It builds on a set of EEA energy and environment indicators and 
related EEA core set indicators.
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> Greenhouse gas emission trends and 
projections in Europe 2006 — EEA Report 
No 9/2006

Europe is a fascinating and diverse continent, one of the most 
urbanised on earth. Today, approximately 75 % of the European 
population live in urban areas, while still enjoying access to 
extensive natural or semi-natural landscapes. The urban future 
of Europe is a matter of great concern.

> Land accounts for Europe 1990–2000 — EEA 
Report No 11/2006

An understanding of the implications of changes in land cover 
and land use is a fundamental part of planning for sustainable 
development. On the one hand, the transformation of land 
cover and land use by human action can affect the integrity 
of natural resource systems and the output of ecosystem 
goods and services. On the other, by careful planning, the 
development of new patterns of land cover and use can 
enhance the well-being of people.

>	 The European environment —  
State and outlook 2005

This is the third state and outlook report on the European 
environment produced by the European Environment Agency 
(EEA) since 1994. Looking back, the previous report, published 
in 1999, concluded that, despite 25 years of Community 
environmental policy, environmental quality in the European 
Union (EU) was mixed and that the unsustainable development 
of some key economic sectors was the major barrier to further 
improvements. That remains the EEA’s key conclusion, despite 
significant progress on some issues demonstrating that 
environmental policy works. Were we to fast-forward to the 
year 2010, it would be my strong hope that in its next state 
and outlook report, the EEA would be able to report significant 
environmental improvements, not least as a result of reversing 
unsustainable trends in sectors such as energy, agriculture and 
transport.
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 > Implementation of the landfill directive at 
regional and local level

The purpose of this study is to provide an overview of the 
state of implementation of the Landfill Directive in Member 
States, and its major problems and successes, as experienced 
by regional and local authorities, taking into account each 
Member State’s individual means of implementation. It focuses 
particularly on the governance aspects of the implementation 
process and studies the financial and environmental impact 
of the landfill directive at regional and local level. The study 
confirms that waste policy is a multilevel policy, and must 
therefore consider the involvement of all levels of government 
from its conception down to its concrete application.

>	 Climate change and a European low-carbon 
energy system — EEA Report No 1/2005

This report presents an assessment of possible greenhouse gas 
emission reduction pathways made feasible by global action 
and a transition to a low-carbon energy system in Europe 
by 2030. It analyses trends and projections for emissions of 
greenhouse gases and the development of underlying trends in 
the energy sector. It also describes the actions that could bring 
about the transition to a low-carbon energy system in the most 
cost-effective way.

>	 Effectiveness of urban wastewater treatment 
policies in selected countries: an EEA pilot study 
— EEA Report No 2/2005

Water pollution caused by wastewater persists despite three 
decades of effort to clean up European surface waters and 
despite the requirements of the urban wastewater treatment 
directive (UWWTD). Several EU Member States have yet to satisfy 
the requirements of the directive. A European Commission 
report released in 2004 noted that several countries had failed 
to designate sensitive areas and were behind schedule in 
establishing the capacity of sewage treatment as required by 
the directive deadlines in 1998 and 2000. As the next deadline 
approaches at the end of 2005 for extending sewage treatment 
to urban areas with more than 2 000 inhabitants, the EEA has 
acknowledged the need to improve our understanding of the 
inherent implementation problem.
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>	 Effectiveness of packaging waste management 
systems in selected countries: an EEA pilot 
study — EEA Report No 3/2005

Packaging waste is an important and growing waste stream. 
The amended packaging and packaging waste directive has 
recently been adopted, and work is under way to develop EU 
thematic strategies on waste prevention and recycling and 
on the sustainable use and management of natural resources. 
The packaging and packaging waste directive is one of the 
few environmentally related directives to contain directly 
measurable, quantitative targets. It has now been in place for 
10 years and this is an opportune time to take stock of this 
important policy area. The EEA has conducted a pilot study of 
the effectiveness of packaging waste management systems in 
five EU Member States with the aim of gaining practical and 
concrete experience of ex post policy effectiveness evaluation, 
and to track progress in this policy area.

 >	European environment outlook —  
EEA Report No 4/2005

Protecting our environment is a key element in ensuring 
sustainable livelihoods for today’s and future generations. 
Indeed, the most recent Eurobarometer surveys show that, as 
Europeans, we regard the protection of our environment to 
be one of the six key priorities for the European Union. Issues 
of particular concern are water and air pollution, man-made 
disasters, and climate change. In addition, new challenges 
arising from diffuse sources of pollution, changing consumption 
patterns and the possibility of sudden extreme environmental 
changes all need to be addressed.

>	 Agriculture and environment in EU-15 —  
The IRENA indicator report — EEA Report  
No 6/2005

This report provides an assessment of the progress made in the 
development and the interpretation of the agri-environmental 
indicators identified in COM(2000) 20 during the IRENA 
operation. The report builds on more than 35 detailed indicator 
factsheets that can be found on the IRENA website  
(http://www.eea.europa.eu/projects/irena/products).

http://www.eea.europa.eu/projects/irena/products
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>	 Source apportionment of nitrogen and 
phosphorus inputs into the aquatic 
environment — EEA Report No 7/2005

Eutrophication is the excessive enrichment of waters with 
nutrients and the associated adverse biological effects, and it 
is still one of the major environmental problems across Europe. 
European waters are affected across the whole range from 
inland water bodies such as groundwater, rivers and lakes, to 
transitional and coastal waters and ecosystems in open seas. 
Eutrophication is caused by large anthropogenic inputs of 
the nutrients nitrogen (N) and phosphorus (P) to the aquatic 
environment from a range of societal sectors.

>	 Sustainable use and management of natural 
resources — EEA Report No 9/2005

This report focuses on our ability to continue to provide 
for our needs by drawing on the natural world. Given the 
broad coverage of the term ‘natural resources’, a decision 
was made at the outset to focus the analysis on a selection 
of natural resources: fisheries, forestry, water, fossil fuels, 
metals and construction minerals, and land use. The factors 
behind this choice included ensuring a mix of renewable and 
non-renewable resources, the policy relevance and political 
importance of the resources, and the ability to illustrate the 
various policy approaches.

>	 Environment and health — EEA Report 
No 10/2005

Public concerns, evidence from research and increasing 
scientific knowledge are all driving widespread discussions on 
environment and health problems. The issue of environment 
and health is characterised by multi-causality with different 
strengths of association. This means that the links between 
exposures and their health consequences depend on the 
environmental pollutants and diseases being considered, but 
are also influenced by factors such as genetic constitution, 
age, nutrition and lifestyle, and socioeconomic factors such as 
poverty and level of education.
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>	 Household consumption and the environment 
— EEA Report No 11/2005

A renewed policy focus on sustainable consumption and 
production (SCP) can be observed, both at the global level 
and in Europe. With an aim to provide input for European 
policymaking, this report analyses the environmental effects 
of household consumption in Europe. We have identified four 
consumption categories that form a major part of our total 
consumption expenditure and for which the environmental 
effects are either large or increasing rapidly. These are 
consumption of food and drink, housing, personal travel and 
mobility, and tourism. The negative environmental effects of 
our consumption not only occur in Europe but also in other 
regions of the world, mainly as a result of resource extraction, 
production, processing and transportation of the goods we 
consume in Europe, and as a result of our personal travel and 
tourist activities. Attaining more sustainable consumption and 
production patterns is a common challenge that involves all 
actors, including public authorities at all levels, business and 
consumers.
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Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 68 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-9167-768-X

ISSN 1725-9177

Cat. No: TH-AL-05-003-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:THAL05003:EN:HTML
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6. 	 External relations

> The state of local democracy in the western 
Balkans

>	 A study of local democratic processes and 
institutions in Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, the 
former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, and Serbia 
and Montenegro

This study provides a snapshot of the state of democracy at 
the local level in Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, the former 
Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, Montenegro and Serbia, 
including Kosovo. It examines a number of factors, determining 
local democracy in each country — such as the degree of 
legal and fiscal autonomy, provisions for citizens’ involvement 
in decision-making, the implementation of minority rights, 
civil society, media, etc., and assesses the impact of a series of 
‘external’ influences on the consolidation of democracy at the 
local level, such as the strength and salience of central State 
institutions, issues of self-determination and ethnicity, as well as 
past international involvement.

>	 Corps diplomatique: Vade-mecum

Ce livre comprend: une liste des chefs de mission des pays non 
communautaires basés à Bruxelles et la date de leur entrée en 
fonctions; les missions accréditées auprès de la Commission 
européenne et les membres de leurs services; les représentants 
des organisations internationales accréditées auprès de la 
Commission européenne et les membres de leurs services; les 
fêtes nationales des pays non communautaires et le service du 
protocole pour l’utilisation du corps diplomatique accrédité de 
la Commission européenne.
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New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 230 pp. — 16 × 23 cm

ISBN 92-895-0391-2

Cat. No: QG-76-06-243-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Semestrial

Available only in French (FR)

2006 — 290 pp. — 14.8 × 21 cm

ISSN 0591-2156

Cat. No: KA-AG-06-001-FR-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QG7606243:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KAAG06001:FR:HTML
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>	 Afghanistan —  
la difficile reconstruction d’un État

L’intervention militaire en Afghanistan d’octobre 2001 a été 
déterminée uniquement par les attentats du 11 septembre. 
Mais, pour éviter que l’Afghanistan ne devienne un sanctuaire, 
un État central stable doit être remis en place. L’État ne peut se 
reconstruire qu’à partir de la culture politique afghane: il faut 
pour cela inscrire les réformes dans un cadre idéologiquement 
légitime (nationalisme, islam), tout en s’adaptent à l’anthropologie 
politique de l’Afghanistan, où notables et groupes de solidarité 
locaux jouent un rôle plus important que les grandes tribus ou 
les ethnies. Si la guerre a accentué la polarisation ethnique, il n’y a 
cependant pas en Afghanistan de clivage ethnique déterminant. 
Le président Karzai a réussi à marginaliser les grands seigneurs de 
guerre dans une politique d’extension en douceur de l’appareil 
d’État. La drogue est en fait aujourd’hui le principal risque de 
déstabilisation du pays. La stabilité de l’Afghanistan est néanmoins 
intimement liée à celle de la région. Or les deux pays voisins qui 
ont le plus de moyens de peser en Afghanistan (Pakistan et Iran) 
sont en soi des éléments de déstabilisation et non de stabilisation: 
c’est la forte présence internationale en Afghanistan qui limite 
leur capacité de nuisance. Cependant, dans la perspective d’une 
réduction de la présence americaine, l’Europe doit se préparer à 
une présence à long terme, en tentant d’ajuster l’aide humanitaire, 
une sécurisation discrète et une guerre ouverte contre les Taliban.
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Available only in French (FR)

2005 — 73 pp. — 17 × 24 cm

ISBN 92-9198-065-X

ISSN 1017-7574

Cat. No: QN-AA-04-073-FR-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QNAA04073:FR:HTML
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7.	 Industry —  
Enterprise — Services

> 	Supplement to the Official Journal of the 
European Union — S series

The OJ S is available exclusively in electronic format and is 
accessible through: 

—	 the OJ S CD-ROM, available twice weekly (Tuesdays 
and Fridays) by subscription,

—	 the TED (Tenders electronic daily) website   
(ted.europa.eu), or

—	 licence-holders.

> OJ S on CD-ROM

The CD-ROM  edition is published twice a week, on Tuesdays 
and Fridays. As a cumulative and multilingual edition, it contains 
the last five issues of the OJ S, and the corresponding ‘family 
documents’.

>	 TED website

Ted (Tenders electronic daily) is the one-stop official information 
source for timely information on public procurement 
opportunities in the European Union, the European Economic 
Area and beyond.
Information via the TED website (http://ted.europa.eu) is free and 
available in the official languages of the European Union — the 
complete notice in the given language of the awarding authority 
and a summary in the other official languages. It is updated daily 
with up to 1 200 new notices.

>	 Licence-holders

Notices from TED are also available under licence from third 
parties. The licence may cover the whole or part of the data, and 
the licence-holder may deliver the licensed information as a 
product or a service.

A complete list of licence-holders is available on request from the 
Publications Office (info-info-opoce@publications.europa.eu).

If you are interested in buying a licence to distribute TED data, 
please contact: 

helpdesk-licences-opoce@publications.europa.eu

http://ted.europa.eu
mailto:opoce@publications.europa.eu
mailto:opoce@publications.europa.eu
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2007 edition

A multilingual CD-ROM offering the official 

languages of the European Union

Annual subscription for two issues a week

ISSN 1725-3357

Cat. No: FX-AS-07-000-1M-Z 

Subscription code: OCDJOS

Price (excluding VAT): € 6

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 360

http://publications.europa.eu/official/index_en.htm#Section4
http://ted.europa.eu/Exec?Template=TED/homepage.htm&DataFlow=hRead.dfl&hpt=ALL&StatLang=EN
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> 	Sustainable tourism as a factor of cohesion 
among European regions

Progress towards sustainable tourism has become imperative in 
the European Union. The tourism industry has grown to massive 
proportions in the last decade and so has its environmental 
impact. Since tourism is above all an economic activity, a better 
management of tourism is not only necessary to mitigate its 
negative effects on the environment, but also to minimise 
the potential conflict with other economic activities such as 
agriculture, forestry and fisheries.

> 	EU competitiveness and industrial location

In May 2005 the Group of Economic Policy Analysis (GEPA) 
discussed the issue of EU competitiveness and industrial location. 
At that meeting, a request was made for BEPA to prepare a 
report: (i) taking stock of the phenomena of delocalisation and 
outsourcing in particular and globalisation in general; (ii) assessing 
their impact on the European economy; and (iii) considering how 
potential challenges can be addressed. This report — a draft 
of which was presented to the GEPA in September 2005 — is a 
response to this request. The report discusses EU trade patterns, 
reviews factors affecting industrial location decisions, reviews 
relevant evidence on globalisation and relocation and their impact 
in particular on employment, and presents a set of policies aimed 
at improving the EU’s competitiveness and its ability to address 
challenges emanating from these shocks.

>	 European industrial relations dictionary

Designed as an easy-to-use online format, the European industrial 
relations dictionary is a comprehensive collection of the most 
commonly used terms in employment and industrial relations at 
EU level today. It contains almost 300 alphabetically listed entries, 
featuring concise definitions and relevant contextual information, 
with hyperlinks to EU legislation and case-law. 

This booklet gives a broad overview and introduces the nine 
general themes of the dictionary. It presents a concise outline 
of the legal and institutional framework of the EU system of 
employment and industrial relations, charting its evolution from 
the Treaty of Paris in 1951 right up to the current predicament 
regarding the Treaty establishing a Constitution for Europe. 

The accompanying CD-ROM contains the full test version of the 
dictionary.
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New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 241 pp. — 16 × 23 cm

ISBN 92-895-0378-5

Cat. No: QG-73-05-130-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 100 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-79-00421-2

Cat. No: KA-71-05-304-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 56 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-897-0922-7

Cat. No: TJ-70-05-100-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 40

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QG7305130:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KA7105304:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TJ7005100:EN:HTML
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>	 European competitiveness report 2006 

This is the ninth edition of the Commission’s European 
Competitiveness Report since the 1994 Industry Council 
Resolution that established its basis. Competitiveness in this 
Report is understood to mean a sustained rise in the standards 
of living of a nation or region and as low a level of involuntary 
unemployment. Maintaining and improving its position in the 
global market is the main competitiveness criterion at the level 
of an industrial sector.

>	 Observatory of European SMEs

The Observatory of European SMEs was established in 1992 to 
improve monitoring of the economic performance of SMEs in 
Europe. Its reports provide an overview of the current situation 
in the SME sector in Europe through statistics on the number 
of enterprises, total employment and production by size of 
enterprise. In addition, the reports cover a range of thematic 
issues related to SMEs and entrepreneurship.

>	 Competence development in SMEs

This report provides an analysis of how European SMEs develop 
their in-house competence and acquire external expertise. It 
also focuses on the main attitudes, on the benefits and barriers 
that SMEs face in this activity.

>	 SMEs and access to finance

This report focuses on the situation of European SMEs’ debt 
financing. The report coverage, which includes financing 
through overdrafts, bank loans, leasing and factoring, does not 
comprise equity financing. A view on trade credit and guarantee 
schemes is also offered.

>	 SMEs and the liberalisation of network industries: 
Telecommunication and electricity markets

This report focuses on the deregulation and privatisation 
process implemented within the EU from an SME’s perspective. 
The report specifically identifies the impact of the liberalisation 
process on SMEs as consumers of services provided by public 
utilities (especially telecommunications and electricity).
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Available only in English (EN) 

2006 — 187 pp. — 21 x 29.7 cm 

ISBN 92-79-02578-3 

ISSN 1682-0800 

Cat. No: NB-AK-06-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 35 

Available in German (DE), English (EN) 

and French (FR)

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2003 — 64 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5978-6

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-011-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 56 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5981-6

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-012-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 78 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5984-0

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-013-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAK06001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03011:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03012:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03013:EN:HTML
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>	 Internationalisation of SMEs

This report investigates how SMEs internationalise their 
activities and the main reasons for internationalisation. It also 
focuses on how internationalisation affects SMEs’ organisation 
and their competitiveness. A view on those barriers that hinder 
SMEs’ internationalisation is given as well.

>	 SMEs and cooperation

This report establishes the case for cooperation between SMEs 
in Europe (i.e. characteristics, properties and functions) and 
verifies the extent of SME cooperation in the EU by countries, 
sectors and business-size classes. It also focuses on how 
cooperation strengthens SMEs’ competitiveness.

>	 The impact of EU enlargement on European SMEs

This report presents the economic impact on SMEs of the 
changes in framework conditions brought about by the EU 
enlargement, both in current and future EU Member States. It 
also describes the experiences and views gathered from SMEs’ 
entrepreneurs with respect to the enlargement.

>	 SMEs in Europe 2003

This report presents main statistics on European SMEs in 
comparison with the USA, Japan and the candidate countries. 
It also presents the medium-term development of SMEs 
compared with LSEs. A section on SMEs’ behaviour in the 
business cycle is included as well.

>	 Highlights from the 2003 Observatory

In the framework of the Observatory, a survey is carried out on 
over 7 800 SMEs in 19 European countries. The ENSR survey 
feeds into some of the reports carried out for the Observatory 
and this report presents the main results of the 2003 survey as 
well as an executive summary of the other reports.
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Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 66 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5987-5

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-014-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 64 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5990-5

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-015-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 68 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5993-X

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-016-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 92 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5996-4

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-017-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2004 — 48 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-5999-9

Cat. No: NB-AM-03-018-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03014:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03015:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03016:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03017:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NBAM03018:EN:HTML
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8. 	 Information — Education —  
Culture — Sport

>	 The history of European cooperation in 
education and training 
Europe in the making — an example

This book tells the story of how a ‘Europe of education and 
training’ has gradually been constructed. In so doing, and by 
focusing on this one specific area of policy, it also provides a 
concrete example of the process of building Europe itself.

The principal merit of this book is to remind the reader that, 
over the years, a different ‘Europe’ has also been created, one 
which connects with its citizens and reaches out directly to a 
great many people.

> Promoting lifelong learning for older workers

>	 An international overview

The central argument of this book is that ageing must be seen 
as a lifelong learning and development process in which one 
continuously takes on new life challenges. In the context of 
work, lifelong learning is understood as a broad, holistic concept 
which encompasses individual education and training but also 
entails participative workplace learning actively supported by 
employers.

> 	Is there a case for an EU information television 
station?

This book, based on the most up-to-date statistics and ad 
hoc studies, presents an in-depth analysis of the TV channels’ 
markets for information, and more specifically EU information, 
both from the supply (Part I) and demand (Part II) sides. It pays 
particular attention to the pan-European news channels and 
the national parliamentary channels (Part III) and examines their 
role in contributing to a more participatory democracy. Its aim 
is to investigate what could be done by EU decision-makers to 
help develop an audiovisual European public space.
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New!
Available in English (EN) and French (FR)

2006 — 330 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-8986-3

Cat. No: NC-65-05-311-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 35

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 270 pp. — 17 × 24 cm

ISBN 92-896-0394-1

Cat. No: TI-73-05-251-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 280 pp. — 21 × 29.5 cm

ISBN 92-79-00571-5

Cat. No: NA-72-05-192-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NC6505311:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI7305251:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NA7205192:EN:HTML
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> Typology of knowledge, skills  
and competences — Clarification of  
the concept and prototype

This study clarifies concepts, investigates classifications and 
typologies applied in Member States and advises the credit transfer 
technical working group on descriptors for learning outcomes. 
A prototype typology applicable for credit accumulation and 
transfer should be developed as a practical result. Use of the 
term ‘competence’ is shown to be ambiguous and applicable to 
various situations with different meanings. This term needs careful 
specification and interpretation if it is to be properly understood. 
Countries or regions have their own definition of competence 
and each sector or occupational family has its own interpretation. 
Outcomes of learning cannot be described by using this term only. 
We have to add knowledge and skills or, as the authors propose, 
use terms such as cognitive competence, functional competence or 
meta-competence, understood as personal and social-attitudinal 
competence, to encompass the necessary knowledge and skills.

>	 Eurovoc

Eurovoc is a multilingual thesaurus (19 languages) which covers 
all the fields in which the European Union is active and provides 
a means of indexing the documents in users’ documentation 
systems. This documentation product is currently used by the 
European Parliament, the Office for Official Publications of the 
European Communities, national and regional parliaments in 
Europe, national government departments and certain European 
organisations. 

Since the last paper edition containing version 4.1 was produced 
in 2004, Eurovoc has been extended to cover new EU languages 
and now includes Spanish, Czech, Danish, German, Greek, English, 
Estonian, French, Italian, Latvian, Lithuanian, Hungarian, Dutch, 
Polish, Portuguese, Slovak, Slovenian, Finnish and Swedish. The 
thesaurus is available on the Internet (http://eurovoc.europa.eu/). A 
new paper edition containing version 4.2 of the Eurovoc thesaurus 
in two volumes — a thematic presentation and a permuted 
alphabetical presentation — is available from April 2007. 

>	 Permuted alphabetical presentation

>	 Thematic presentation

http://eurovoc.europa.eu


8
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 —

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 —
 C

u
lt

u
re

 —
 S

p
o

rt
 

56/57

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 131 pp. — 17.5 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-896-0427-1

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-73-05-526-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

version 4.2  

Available in 19 official languages of the European Union 

2007 — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 978-92-78-40467-3

ISSN 1725-4302

Cat. No: OA-AJ-07-000-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 150 (Vol. I Part 1 and 2 and Vol. II)

Permuted alphabetical presentation

Vol. I, Part A:

2007  

284 pp — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 978-92-78-40360-7

ISSN 1725-4302

Cat. No: OA-AJ-07-001-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

Vol. I, Part B:

2007 

286 pp — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 978-92-78-40378-2

ISSN 1725-4302

Cat. No: OA-AJ-07-002-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

Thematic presentation

Vol. II

2007 

404 pp — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 978-92-78-40396-6

ISSN 1725-4302

Cat. No: OA-AJ-07-003-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI7305526:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu/eurovoc/sg/sga_doc/eurovoc_dif!SERVEUR/menu!prod!MENU?langue=EN
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>	 Vocational training — European Journal

The journal is published by Cedefop (European Centre for the 
Development of Vocational Training) and aims to contribute 
to debate on the development of vocational education and 
training, in particular by introducing a European perspective. 
The journal is looking to publish articles which set out ideas, 
report on research results, and which report on experience at 
national and European level. It also publishes position papers 
and reaction statements on issues in the field of vocational 
education and training.

>	 Identifying skill needs for the future —  
From research to policy and practice

In a rapidly changing environment early identification of 
skill needs is becoming increasingly challenging. The pace of 
technological change and innovation entails demands for new 
skills and competences on the labour market. Availability of 
reliable and accurate information on skill trends is a precondition 
for a timely response to new and changing training and 
education needs. This publication is based on proceedings of 
the international conference in Thessaloniki in May 2003 and 
it continues the debate begun in the earlier publication Early 
identification of skill needs in Europe, from Cedefop.

>	 Key data on education in Europe — 2005

First published in 1994, Key data on education in Europe sets 
out a very wide variety of both qualitative and quantitative 
indicators on different aspects of education systems in 30 
European countries, including how they are organised, the 
human and financial resources invested in them, teaching 
processes, and qualifications awarded at different levels. Key 
data on education in Europe is intended to provide a very wide 
audience with information on many aspects of education 
systems. Its aim is to highlight numerous differences and 
similarities in the way in which they are organised and function, 
as well as trends underlying their development. The publication 
contains a wealth of graphic material, including histograms, 
maps and diagrams, so that it is easy to consult and readily 
accessible to everyone. The basic underlying principle is that 
descriptive, statistical and comparative diagrams should 
alternate with comments on various points that arise from 
comparative examination of the data concerned.
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2007 edition

Available in Spanish (ES), German (DE), English (EN), 

French (FR) and Portuguese (PT)

21 × 29.7 cm

ISSN 0378-5068

Cat. No: TI-AA-06-000-EN-C

Subscription code: VFI

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 12

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 25

Available in German (DE, English (EN)  

and French (FR)

2004 — VI, 252 pp. — 17.5 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-896-0270-8

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-57-03-475-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Sixth edition

Available in German (DE), English (EN)  

and French (FR)

2005 — 332 pp. — 21 × 27 cm

ISBN 92-894-9422-0

ISSN 1725-1621

Cat. No: NC-AF-05-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

http://www.cedefop.europa.eu/index.asp?section=5&sub=1
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI5703475:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:NCAF05001:EN:HTML
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>	 European perspectives on learning at work —  
The acquisition of work process knowledge

Work process knowledge provides a framework for 
understanding the complex knowledge required by employees 
in modern organisations. This knowledge is necessary because 
of the introduction of more flexible ways of working and 
learning, including new technology. The concept of work 
process knowledge enables us to resolve contradictions 
between theory and practice and indeed contradictions within 
work itself. It also provides a framework for forging partnerships 
between education and training institutions concerned with 
formal learning and enterprises focusing on work-based 
learning. This book brings us up to date with current debates 
about work process knowledge, through presenting the 
research findings of experts from nine European countries 
in the fields of learning theory, knowledge development 
and education and training. Ways of teaching and learning 
theoretical knowledge that can have greater impact on 
professional practice are examined in this book.

>	 Learning by leaving — Placements abroad 
as a didactic tool in the context of vocational 
education and training in Europe

This study treats placements abroad in Europe both 
quantitatively and qualitatively. First, it attempts to assess 
the European, national and regional scope of activities across 
Europe. The main European mobility programme in VET 
— Leonardo da Vinci — only represents the tip of the iceberg. 
Many transnational placement activities are carried out under 
other EU programmes and initiatives (notably the Structural 
Funds), but major national and regional input complements 
and extends Commission efforts. Second, it tries to gauge the 
learning potential of placements abroad through a theoretical 
analysis of practices. It concludes that placements abroad 
can be a powerful didactic tool in VET, notably for developing 
individuals’ capacity for managing change in career, technology 
and work organisation. However, this learning potential will not 
unfold automatically through physical presence at a workplace 
in another country. The study identifies and describes the 
pedagogical aspects before, during and after the stay and gives 
examples of good practice.
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Available only in English (EN)

2005 — VI, 400 pp. — 17.5 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-896-0273-2

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-57-03-500-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — VI, 128 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-896-0274-0

Cat. No: TI-57-03-508-EN-C 

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI5703500:EN:HTML
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>	 The value of learning: evaluation and impact of 
education and training — Third report on vocational 
training research in Europe: synthesis report

Cedefop’s third research report ‘The value of learning evaluation 
and impact of education and training’ addresses the contribution 
of education and training to realising a knowledge-based society. 
It specifies the material and non-material benefits of learning for 
individuals, enterprises and society as a whole. It also discusses 
ways of improving the design and implementation of education 
and training by purposeful evaluation. The report allows the reader 
to gain an overview of: the main functions and uses of evaluation, 
their philosophies and theories; quantitative methods for 
evaluation and impact research at micro and macro level as well as 
methods of qualitative inquiry and their application in evaluation; 
tools and approaches for evaluating and comparing education and 
training systems, for accompanying the implementation — and 
assessing the outcomes — of programmes and reforms, illustrated 
by case studies; impact research, quantifying the material and non-
material benefits of education, training and skills at macro level of 
nations and regions, their contribution to enterprise performance 
and their influence on individuals’ biographies and careers.

>	 Impact of education and training —  
Third report on vocational training research in 
Europe: background report

What is the impact of education and training on economic growth, 
company performance and individual careers? This report gathers 
contributions from renowned experts on research for the diverse 
benefits of education, training and skills. The picture is completed 
by case studies on the impact of active labour market policies.

>	 The foundations of evaluation and impact 
research — Third report on vocational training 
research in Europe: background report

Renowned researchers have contributed to this publication 
covering philosophical roots, types and standards of evaluation 
and impact research. It discusses tools and methods for evaluating 
education and training system reforms. It also addresses 
competence measurement and design and selection of key 
competences in an international context.
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Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 323 pp. — 21 x 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-896-0336-4

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-64-04-256-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 40

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 382 pp. — 21 x 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-896-0277-5

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-21-03-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 332 pp. — 21 x 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-896-0278-3

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-21-03-002-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI6404256:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI2103001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI2103002:EN:HTML
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>	 EDEX — Educational expansion  
and labour market

This is a comparative study of five European countries — France, 
Germany, Italy, Spain and the United Kingdom — with special 
reference to the United States. 

It analyses the long-term consequences of the rise in levels 
of education on access to employment and human resource 
management. 

Taking a comparative approach, four major questions are 
addressed. 

— 	 What are the process and factors leading to 
educational expansion? 

— 	 How are generations with increasing levels of 
qualification spread throughout the employment 
system, and with what private returns? 

— 	 How has this affected company organisation  
and management of human resources and what  
links have been established between skills supply 
and demand? 

—	 What are the implications for national systems linking 
education to employment, and to what extent are 
countries converging or diverging? 

The analysis provides a sound basis for understanding and 
shaping the links between education and employment, and thus 
between the supply of and demand for skills on labour markets.

>	 Evaluation of systems and programmes —  
Third report on vocational training research in 
Europe: background report

This publication gathers contributions from renowned researchers 
on recent evaluations of education and training systems and 
reforms. The case studies provide insight into current evaluation 
practices in several European countries and assess the results of 
international and EU-supported programmes and initiatives.
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Available only in English (EN)

2003 — VI, 191 pp. — 17.5 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-896-0201-5

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-49-02-345-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 288 pp. — 21 x 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-896-0279-1

ISSN 1608-7089

Cat. No: TI-21-03-003-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI2103003:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TI4902345:EN:HTML
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9.	 Law and justice

>	 Official Journal of the European Union — 
L and C series

The Official Journal of the European Union is a fundamental 
publication containing Community legislation and is available in 
various formats: paper, CD-ROM and online access. 

It consists of two series: the L series ‘Legislation‘ and the C series 
‘Information and Notices’. 

The L series contains legislation (directives, regulations, decisions 
and acts adopted pursuant to the EU Treaty). The C series includes 
information, preparatory acts published by the institutions 
(e.g. minutes and adopted texts of the European Parliament, 
common positions of the Council, a summary of Commission 
proposals, opinions of the Economic and Social Committee 
and the Committee of the Regions, a summary of court cases 
and reports of the Court of Auditors). The C series also contains 
notices of open competitions, calls for proposal, etc.

> Paper edition (700–800 issues) 

>	 CD-ROM edition

The monthly edition covers the Official Journal L and C of the 
month as available online on the EUR-Lex site. This cumulative, 
monolingual version provides the contents page in HTML 
format and the content of the OJ in PDF (portable document 
format) image files. The annual collection contains every issue 
of the OJ for the year in question.

>	 EUR-Lex (http://eur-lex.europa.eu)

EUR-Lex offers access to all legal texts and documents of the 
European Union including the treaties, legislation, legislation in 
preparation, case-law, parliamentary questions and documents 
of public interest. These texts and documents are available in 
HTML, PDF and TIFF format. 

The EUR-Lex portal offers harmonised search functions and 
an explanation of the legislative procedures of the EU, and 
provides links to other legislative sites of the EU institutions.

http://eur-lex.europa.eu
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66/672007 edition

Available in the official languages  

of the European Union

Daily — 21 × 29.7 cm

Subscription code: VJA

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 1 000

2007 edition

Available in the official languages  

of the European Union

Monthly

Subscription code: OCDJML

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 500

http://eur-lex.europa.eu/JOIndex.do?ihmlang=en
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/en/index.htm
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>	 Reports of Cases before the Court of Justice

This series contains all the cases dealt with by the Court of 
Justice and Court of First Instance, including the opinions of the 
Advocates-General and the texts of the judgments covering the 
period 1954 to 2006.

> Collection 2007

> Reports of European Community Staff Cases

Since 1994, Reports of European Community Staff Cases contains 
all the judgments of the Court of First Instance in staff cases in 
the language of the case, together with an abstract in one of 
the official languages, at the subscriber’s choice. It also contains 
summaries of the judgments delivered by the Court of Justice 
on appeals in this area, the full text of which will, however, 
continue to be published in the general reports.

> Consolidated Treaties (November 2006)

This publication contains the consolidated versions of the 
Treaty on European Union and of the Treaty establishing the 
European Community, incorporating the amendments made by 
the Treaty of Athens, signed on 16 April 2003. It also reproduces 
all the protocols annexed to those treaties, as amended by the 
2003 Act of Accession.

> Selected instruments relating to the 
Community design

>	 Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market 
(Trade Marks and Designs)

The publication comprises all statutory texts concerning the 
Community design. In particular, it includes the Community 
design regulation (CDR), the regulation implementing the 
Community design regulation (CDIR), the fees regulation 
(CDFR), the directive on the legal protection of designs, excerpts 
of the relevant international treaties, as well as those decisions 
and communications of the President of the Office that are 
applicable in proceedings concerning Community designs.
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Available in all the official languages of the 

European Union

ISSN 1022-842X

Subscription code: VZI007

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 25

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 250

Previous collections or copies can be ordered 

on demand

2007 edition

Available in the official languages  

of the European Union

ISSN 1023-4209

Subscription code: VZP007

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 10

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 100

New!
Available in the official languages  

of the European Union

2006 — 331 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-824-3190-8

Cat. No: FY-72-05-192-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

New!
Multilingual edition in Spanish (ES), German (DE), 

English (EN), French (FR) and Italian (IT)

2006 — 552 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm 

ISBN 92-9156-089-8 

Cat. No: TB-73-05-558-5D-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://curia.europa.eu/en/instit/presentationfr/index_cje.htm
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:FY7205192:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TB73055585DC:EN:HTML
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>	 Treaty of Nice

The Treaty of Nice was signed on 26 February 2001. The main 
focus of the Nice Treaty was the reform of the EU’s internal 
operating mechanisms, in order to allow an enlarged Union of 
around 27 members to operate efficiently. During the longest 
summit in EU history, the Heads of State or Government of the 
15 Member States finally reached an agreement on the size and 
composition of the Commission, the re-weighting of votes in 
the Council, qualified-majority voting, the distribution of seats 
in the European Parliament and enhanced cooperation. The 
Treaty was also published in the Official Journal of the European 
Communities (OJ C 80, 10.3.2001).

>	 Treaty of Amsterdam

The Treaty of Amsterdam modified the Treaty on European 
Union, the Treaties establishing the European Communities and 
certain related acts. Signed in Amsterdam on 2 October 1997, it 
came into force on 1 May 1999.

>	 Civil Law — European Judicial Cooperation —  
Council of the European Union

The publication collects selected Community acts in the area 
of judicial cooperation in civil matters. These selected texts 
are aimed to provide a useful working tool for practitioners 
of law. Each Community act is commented by distinguished 
professionals, themselves authors of publications in the 
domain, who where involved in the preparatory work of the 
acts in the book. 

Commentators, introduced in the beginning of each section, 
include rapporteurs of working parties preparing the Brussels I 
and II conventions, judges, national experts, legal advisors and 
First Secretaries to the national permanent representations
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Available in the 11 official languages of the 

European Union as at 1 January 2004

2001 — 90 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-824-1977-0

Cat. No: FX-36-01-338-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

Available in the 11 official languages of the 

European Union as at 1 January 2004

1997 — 144 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-828-1652-4

Cat. No: FX-08-97-468-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

Available in the 11 official languages of the 

European Union as at 1 January 2004

2005 — 275 pp. — 17.6 × 25 cm

ISBN 92-824-3123-1

Cat. No: QC-56-03-053-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 35

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:FX3601338:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:FX0897468:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QC5603053:EN:HTML
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 >	EU — Guidelines on Human Rights

This booklet compiles five guidelines — on the death penalty, 
torture, dialogues with third countries, children affected by 
armed conflict, and human rights defenders — issued by the 
Council of the European Union. 

The aim of publishing the guidelines is to ensure that they can 
be implemented fully and effectively, by raising awareness on 
the European Union’s commitments on human rights among 
all in the international community, and especially among those 
engaged in working for human rights. 

Democracy, liberty, the rule of law and respect for fundamental 
freedoms have always been cornerstone principles of the EU. 
Its founders as well as many of their successors had personal 
experience of a Europe in which those principles were not 
respected. It is in part because of this that the European 
Union expends so much effort in spreading good governance, 
supporting social and political reform, dealing with corruption 
and abuse of power, establishing the rule of law and  
protecting human rights. 

The booklet’s annex contains the United Nations’ Human  
Rights Declaration.

> 	Legal bibliography of European integration 
— 2004

This is an annual publication based on books acquired 
and periodicals analysed during the year in question in 
the area of Community law. An official publication of the 
European Communities since 1990, the bibliography contains 
approximately 6 000 bibliographical references, an index of 
subject matter and an author index.

Part I

Monographs, series and other independent publications

Part II

Articles published in periodicals, miscellanies and other 
collected texts
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Available in English (EN) and French (FR)

2005 — 49 pp. — 14.8 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-824-3130-4

Cat. No: QC-65-05-569-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

New!
Multilingual edition in German (DE), English (EN),  

and French (FR)

ISSN 1026-1125

Parts I and II are not sold separately:

I + II: QD-AL-05-000-1M-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 42

2005 — 764 pp. — 17.6 x 25 cm

ISBN 92-829-0794-5

Cat. No: QD-AL-05-001-1M-C

2005 — 495 pp. — 17.6 x 25 cm

ISBN 92-829-0795-3

Cat. No: QD-AL-05-002-1M-C

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QC6505569:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QDAL05001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:QDAL05002:EN:HTML
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>	 Notes — Références des notes de doctrine 
aux arrêts de la Cour de justice et du Tribunal 
de première instance des Communautés 
européennes

Dans les deux volumes, les arrêts sont classés par ordre de 
numéro d’affaire, tandis que les références aux notes sont 
classées par ordre chronologique de parution. À la fin de 
chaque volume, une table chronologique de tous les actes 
annotés permet au lecteur de retrouver aisément le numéro de 
l’affaire et de l’arrêt dont il ne connaîtrait que la date.

>	 Volume I: Notes aux arrêts de la Cour prononcés 
dans les affaires introduites avant le 1er janvier 1989

>	 Volume IIa: Notes aux arrêts de la Cour et du 
Tribunal de première instance prononcés dans 
les affaires introduites du 1er janvier 1989 au 
31 décembre 1999

>	 Volume IIb: Notes aux arrêts de la Cour et du 
Tribunal de première instance prononcés dans les 
affaires introduites à partir du 1er janvier 2000

>	 Stat-Lex — 1998–2002 legislation — Secondary 
Community legislation relating to statistics

The CD-ROM Stat-Lex — 1998–2002 legislation — aims to give 
an overview of the texts (in 11 languages) of all Community 
legislation relating to statistics for the years 1998 to 2002. This 
represents about 35 legislative acts per year. This publication is 
intended to be a practical and handy tool for all actors involved 
in the field of statistics at European level: national statistical 
offices, other public bodies producing official statistics, 
organisations and businesses complying with responding 
obligations in the field of statistics, users of Community 
statistics both in the public and private sectors and, finally, the 
European citizens themselves. It may also serve as an aid to the 
accession process by acquainting candidate countries with the 
acquis communautaire in statistics.
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74/75

Annual, 

Available only in French (FR)

ISSN 1725-7549

Volume I 

2000 — 453 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-829-0539-X

Cat. No: QD-51-00-001-FR-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 22

Volume IIa

2006 — 827 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-829-0797-X

Cat. No: QD-AM-05-001-FR-C

Volume IIb

2006 — 271 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-829-0818-6

Cat. No: QD-AM-05-002-FR-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 45 (Vols. lla + llb)

2003 edition

A multilingual CD-ROM offering the 11 official 

languages of the European Union as  

at 1 January 2004

ISBN 92-894-4731-1

ISSN 1725-2164

Cat. No: KS-CW-02-001-1F-Z 

Price (excluding VAT): € 100

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSCW020011FZ:EN:HTML
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>	 Index A–Z

This index consists of three parts: a numerical list of cases, an 
alphabetical list of parties, and a list of courts that have referred 
questions to the Court for a preliminary ruling.

>	 Volume I: Numerical and alphabetical index of 
cases before the Court of Justice of the European 
Communities from 1953 until 1988

>	 Volume II: Numerical and alphabetical index of cases 
before the Court of Justice and the Court of First 
Instance of the European Communities since 1989: 
Situation on 31 March 2000
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76/77

Available in English (EN) and French (FR)

2000 — 489 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-829-0599-3

Cat. No: QD-31-00-013-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 11

2000 — 837 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-829-0601-9

Cat. No: QD-31-00-021-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 18
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>	 Water reuse system management manual —  
Aquarec

A manual for water reuse management.

Alternative water sources are expected to play a significant role 
in areas suffering water shortages. In many places wastewater 
reuse is becoming a valuable component of sustainable water 
management practices. However, substantial and practical 
information is still needed to safely design, implement and 
operate waste reuse schemes.

This publication presents practical information on wastewater 
reuse concepts based on actual and proved management and 
operational practices. A broad approach has been considered by 
addressing institutional, organisational, legal, economic, financial, 
social and environmental issues together with technological 
aspects. The targeted readers are mainly practitioners concerned 
with implementation of wastewater reuse schemes, but we are 
convinced that this publication will also become ‘the wastewater 
reuse manual’ for decision-makers, local authorities, consultants 
and research bodies involved in the area.

10. 	Scientific  
and technical research

> Science, technology and innovation in Europe

In the context of the conclusions of the Council meetings 
of Lisbon in 2000 and Barcelona in 2002, relevant and 
meaningful indicators on science, technology and innovation 
are paramount in informing policymakers as to where Europe 
stands in moving towards more knowledge and growth. This 
information is also necessary to better gauge how Europe is 
evolving, compared with the United States, Japan, China, the 
Russian Federation and other main economies. The statistics 
and indicators presented in this publication report on Europe’s 
recent performance on R & D, innovation, high-tech industries 
and knowledge-based services, patenting and human resources 
in science and technology.
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> Soil atlas of Europe

This new Soil atlas of Europe is intended to be a step towards 
raising public awareness on the importance and the key 
role of soil for many human activities and for the survival of 
ecosystems. The atlas compiles existing information on different 
soil types in easily understandable maps covering the entire EU 
and bordering countries. This publication is intended not only 
for the specialised reader but also for the general public, aiming 
to ‘bridge the gap’ between soil science, policymaking and 
public knowledge.

>	 Detection of genetically modified organisms

This interactive course on ‘The analysis of food and feed 
samples for the presence of genetically modified organisms 
(GMOs)’ covers a broad spectrum of topics required by anyone 
wishing to enter and work in the field of GMO detection: 
theoretical information is complemented by a wide variety of 
commonly used techniques for GMO detection, identification, 
characterisation and quantification. The principal scope of this 
training aid is to assist staff of control laboratories to become 
accustomed with molecular detection techniques applied 
to GMOs, and to help them adapt their facilities and work 
programmes to include analyses which comply with worldwide 
regulatory acts in the field of biotechnology. This course is 
intended to facilitate work being carried out in a wide range of 
institutions: national control laboratories and public institutes, 
as well as industry and research institutions. In addition, it 
provides information on the practical implementation of 
evolving European legislation dealing with GMOs as useful 
background for decision-makers, ministries and national or 
international agencies.
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>	 The European soil database

For the first time, the soils of all the European countries, 
from west to east, are described according to a common 
methodology and soil classification system. This facilitates the 
exchange of information and makes agro-technology transfer 
possible. 

The creation of the soil geographical database for the whole 
of Europe, at 1:1 000 000 scale, is a great achievement. To 
complete the database, the European Soil Bureau, based at 
the Joint Research Centre in Ispra (Italy), built up a network of 
soil scientists, from all over the continent, who readily invested 
considerable amounts of time and energy. 

The database is structured from soil typological units (STUs) 
defined precisely by variables describing the nature and 
properties of soils: texture, water regime, etc. These STUs 
are grouped into soil mapping units (SMUs) which constitute 
associations of soils. The SMUs are delineated at a scale of 
1:1 000 000. The information about the soils is based on a data 
dictionary that contains the precise definition of each variable. 

The soil geographical database of Europe is complemented 
by a soil profile analytical database containing the data for 
the principal soil types found in the countries of Europe. A 
knowledge base in the form of pedotransfer rules is also 
supplied for the estimation of variables not available directly 
from the geographic database: organic matter content, density, 
available water content, etc. Together these databases form the 
European soil database, v. 1.0.

CD-ROM edition only
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11. 	Social

>	 European guidelines for quality assurance in 
breast cancer and diagnose

These guidelines aim to raise quality standards by bringing 
together at EU level the best examples from regional and national 
breast cancer screening programmes over the last 20 years. They 
are a manual for health professionals and advocates everywhere, 
describing best practice evolving from regional and national breast 
cancer screening programmes based on mammography.

> Noise in figures

A growing proportion of workers are employed in the service 
sector. This is why this report not only includes information 
for the traditionally well-known noise-exposed sectors such 
as construction, manufacturing or agriculture, but also for 
more female dominated service-oriented professions, such as 
education or call centres.

>	 Promoting health and safety in European small 
and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) —  
SME funding scheme 2003–2004

Small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) are widely 
acknowledged as the backbone of the European economy, 
employing nearly two thirds of the EU’s private-sector workforce 
and creating one in every two new jobs. Sadly, their occupational 
safety record does not compare well with larger enterprises. The 
fatal accident rate in firms with fewer than 50 workers is around 
double that of larger companies. 

Because cash flows in SMEs tend to be tight and they find it harder 
than larger companies to release staff, occupational safety and 
health is often a low priority. This is despite the evidence that safe, 
healthy and agreeable working conditions not only save days lost 
through sickness and injury, but increase productivity. 

The 2003–04 scheme provided co-funding for initiatives that 
encouraged SMEs to adopt good occupational safety and health 
practice. Grants for projects were aimed at SMEs’ specific needs in 
one of three categories: 

—	 training related to the prevention of accidents and the 
avoidance of health risks; 

— 	 information and communications that promote health 
and safety; 

— 	 identifying effective good practices that reduce 
dangers to health and safety.
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 >	Consumers in Europe — Facts and figures —  
Data 1999–2004

This publication brings together the most relevant and useful 
information for the evaluation and development of consumer 
policy. The material includes data from various sources including 
Eurostat, other Commission services, and other surveys and 
studies. Although the prime objective of this publication is to 
help policymakers at the European level to better understand 
the needs of consumers in general, the publication should also 
be of use to other stakeholders interested in consumer affairs, 
such as consumer organisations, other public authorities and 
even suppliers of goods and services. This is the second edition 
of a series of publications. Data cover the period 1999–2004.

>	 Practical handbook on developing local 
employment strategies in the new Member States 
and candidate countries of the European Union

In November 2001 the European Commission adopted a 
communication COM(2001) 629 on the local dimension of the 
European employment strategy (EES), suggesting ways to help 
local actors play their full part in the EES, in cooperation with 
national authorities and Community institutions. A particular 
focus for the Commission has been to play a supportive role, and 
in line with that strategy the Commission has now published 
a series of handbooks for local actors. They provide a practical 
tool indicating the best approaches for designing, developing, 
implementing, monitoring and evaluating successful local 
employment development strategies and activities. The key 
principles are presented, documented with examples and a list of 
useful contacts.

>	 Reducing the risks from occupational noise

Every day, millions of employees in Europe are exposed to noise 
at work and all the risks this can entail. While noise is most 
obviously a problem in industries such as metal manufacturing 
and construction, it can also be an issue in a wide range of other 
workplaces, from airports to farms, call centres to concert halls. 
The European Agency for Safety and Health at Work has looked 
at how the European directive structure and the standards that 
complement it work to ensure that risks to workers from noise are 
addressed to reduce the high personal, social and economic cost 
of ill health, stress and accidents arising from exposure to noise.



1
1

. 
S

o
c

ia
l

86/87

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 309 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-8790-9

Cat. No: KS-DY-04-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 48 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-00392-5

Cat. No: KE-71-05-085-EN-S 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 85 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-9191-167-4

Cat. No: TE-68-05-535-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSDY04001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KE7105085:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TE6805535:EN:HTML


K
e

y
 p

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 U
n

io
n

 2
0

0
7

>	 Quality of the working environment and productivity

This working paper demonstrates that health and safety measures 
have a positive impact not only on safety and health performance 
but also on company productivity. However, identifying and 
quantifying these effects is not always straightforward. In 
addition, although experience shows that in many cases proof of 
profitability can be given, it might be rather difficult in a certain 
number of cases to develop solid evidence. This might be the case 
when some of the important consequences of health and safety 
risks can be externalised (e.g. hazards with long-term effects), thus 
putting a strain on society and not immediately on the company. 

Safety and health of workers is a moral responsibility within our 
society that cannot only depend on productivity criteria within a 
particular company. This responsibility fits into the broader concept 
of the performance of a company. The final evaluation concerns not 
only the short term, but is more an issue of the long term.

>	 Career guidance — A handbook for policy makers

Despite many examples of good practice, large weaknesses exist 
in many countries’ national career guidance services, according 
to extensive research conducted by the OECD, and by the Centre 
for the Development of Vocational Training and the European 
Training Foundation, on behalf of the European Commission. 
Access is limited, particularly for adults. In addition, services 
often focus upon immediate decisions, and fail to develop career 
management skills. Training for those who provide services is 
frequently inappropriate, failing to reflect the full range of client 
needs or to take account of modern, more flexible delivery 
methods such as ICT. Services are poorly coordinated between 
different ministries, and between governments and other 
stakeholders. The evidence base is too weak to provide policy 
makers with useful data on outcomes, costs and benefits. These 
gaps stand in the way of governments’ attempts to implement 
lifelong learning, active employability and social equity policies. 
This joint publication by the OECD and the European Commission 
(staff working paper) gives policy makers practical tools to tackle 
these problems. In simple, non-technical language, the publication 
addresses a broad range of policy issues that are central to the 
effective delivery of career guidance services. These include: how 
to widen access to career guidance; ways of improving the quality 
of career information; ensuring that staff qualifications meet policy 
objectives; and improving strategic leadership. 

This publication is essential reading for all policy makers, especially 
those in education and labour, who are responsible for planning, 
managing and delivering career guidance services.
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>	 European employment and industrial relations 
glossary: Finland

Employers, employees and their representatives working at 
a European level are faced by complex problems of industrial 
relations, the relevant legislation and the different labour 
markets in the Member States. The Dublin-based European 
Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working 
Conditions has produced for each Member State a glossary of 
industrial relations. 

There are two series: one in English only and one in the 
language of each Member State (except France where only the 
English edition exists). 

Further information is available on the EMIRE database (http://
www.eurofound.ie/emire/emire.html).

>	 Corporate social responsibility and safety and 
health at work

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) was defined by the European 
Commission as a concept whereby companies integrate social 
and environmental concerns in their business operations and in 
their interaction with their stakeholders on a voluntary basis. To 
be socially responsible means going beyond fulfilling the legal 
expectations, by also investing ‘more’ into human capital, the 
environment and relations with stakeholders. There can be no 
doubt that safe and sound working conditions and good worker 
health belong to the social responsibilities of companies and can 
be regarded as an integral part of CSR. 

A distinction is often made between three aspects of the social 
dimension of corporate social responsibility, as follows. 

—	 Internal aspects — human resource management, 
health and safety at work (OSH), business ethics, 
adaptation to change, and organisational learning 
— require participation of workers or their 
representatives. 

—	 External local aspects — local corporate citizenship 
— require cooperation with business partners, local 
authorities and local NGOs. 

—	 External worldwide aspects — human rights, global 
environmental concerns, safety and health in 
supply companies, corporate citizenship worldwide 
— require communication with consumers, investors, 
globally operating NGOs, etc. 

This report explores the interactions between CSR and safety and 
health at work both at company and policy level.

http://www.eurofound.ie/emire/emire.html
http://www.eurofound.ie/emire/emire.html
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>	 Achieving better safety and health in 
construction

This report is aimed at all those who have influence on safety 
and health in construction. The 16 cases described in this report 
consider a range of issues that influence standards of safety and 
health. These include design and planning decisions, effective 
partnering, training issues, construction site management, risk 
assessment and monitoring, cooperation with workers, action 
by enforcing authorities, and measures to address specific 
hazards.

>	 Older people in working life — Presentation of 
relevant actions by local and regional authorities

The purpose of the study is to present and examine relevant 
cases of good practice in each of the Member States in order 
to improve the prospects for older workers to remain in their 
job. Based on precise actions and taking into account regional 
differences, this research illustrates the role of European regions 
and/or cities in this specific policy field and the best practice of 
local/regional employment policies, in the public and private 
sectors, for older workers. It highlights how local and regional 
authorities, together with other actors, have developed and 
implemented practical initiatives to improve the position of older 
people in working life.

>	 Learning for employment — Second report on 
vocational education and training policy in Europe

By 2010, Europeans will live in the most competitive and dynamic 
knowledge-based economy in the world, with more and better 
jobs and greater social cohesion. This is the EU’s strategic goal, 
agreed at Lisbon in March 2000. However, in 2001, almost 40 % of 
the population aged 25 to 64 in the EU — over 75 million people, 
more than the population of France, Italy or the UK — did not have 
qualifications above compulsory schooling. 

Achieving the goal is a real possibility, but doing so requires giving 
greater urgency to the reforms of education and training under 
way in Member States. This is the central message of this report, 
which looks at over 40 years of vocational education and training 
policy development, including the role of the social dialogue and 
the progress of Member States in achieving the education and 
training benchmarks agreed at Lisbon.
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>	 Mainstreaming occupational safety and health 
into education — Good practice in school and 
vocational education

The report Mainstreaming occupational safety and health into 
education — Good practice in school and vocational education gives 
a comprehensive overview of good practice examples throughout 
Europe and outlines steps towards a systematic strategy to integrate 
occupational safety and health into education at European level. 

The report is aimed at practitioners and intermediaries within the 
educational system, and policymakers and social partners both 
at Member State and EU levels. It consists of three main parts: a 
description of good practice; an analysis of the key elements of a 
successful mainstreaming process illustrated within a model; and 
a road map for the future development of a coherent strategy 
to mainstream occupational safety and health into education at 
European level.

>	 Learning through work experience for the 
knowledge economy: issues for educational 
research and policy

The publication identifies the achievements and limitations of 
successive European policy reforms and addresses future challenges 
in relation to work experience. It describes a new analytical tool — a 
typology for conceptualising different models of work experience 
in terms of learning, rather than the traditional approach of treating 
work experience as a social institution. The new typology of learning 
through work experience places the questions of what is learnt, how 
it is learnt and how it is used at the centre of research and policy 
discourse in vocational and general education and also by extension 
in the wider domain of lifelong learning.

>	 Gender issues in safety and health at work

The Agency for Safety and Health at Work has produced a 
report examining gender differences in workplace injury and 
illness, gaps in knowledge and the implications for improving 
risk prevention. The aim of this report is not only to give an 
overview of gender differences in safety and health at work and 
how they arise, but also to provide information about what this 
means for prevention and how a gender-sensitive approach can 
be taken in occupational safety and health.
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>	 Early identification of skill needs in Europe

In March 2000, at the Lisbon European Council, the European 
Union committed itself to making Europe ‘the most competitive 
and dynamic knowledge-based economy in the world, capable 
of sustainable economic growth, better jobs and greater social 
cohesion’ and outlined the initial targets by launching the 
eEurope initiative. The eEurope plans place great weight on 
education and training. A highly skilled workforce is needed 
to achieve this commitment. This report offers an overview of 
European policies, initiatives, strategies and the connection 
between e-learning and economics. Its purpose is to provide 
accurate and reliable information on the strengths and potential 
of e-learning markets outside traditional education. A great 
deal of information in this report goes far beyond Europe and 
has been collected in the United States and other countries 
where data have been available. A comparative analysis is made 
between Europe and other countries, where sufficient and 
consistent information has been available.

>	 A review and analysis of a selection of OSH 
monitoring systems

This project sets out to review and analyse a representative 
selection of occupational safety and health (OSH) monitoring 
systems currently used in the European Union Member States. 
The first chapter of this report sets the background for the 
project by reviewing the major developments that have 
taken place in recent years in the field of OSH monitoring. 
Subsequent chapters give an overall analysis of the monitoring 
systems, highlighting interesting elements and pointing 
out shortcomings in the existing schemes. In addition to the 
analysis, the report makes suggestions about the content of a 
possible OSH monitoring system at European level.
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 >	How to convey OSH information effectively: the 
case of dangerous substances

Within the EU’s legislative framework, worker information 
and consultation about hazardous chemical agents occurring 
in the workplace, health and safety risks and protective and 
preventive measures are legal obligations of the employer. 

This report describes 19 initiatives addressing the existing 
information gap. These cases cover not only worker information, 
but also the management and all the other relevant players at 
company level, occupational safety and health (OSH) experts, 
preventive services or worker representatives. Moreover, they 
also include actions taken by suppliers and their organisations 
and interventions of third parties such as trade unions, 
employers’ organisations, or authorities. The programmes 
described range from company to sectoral, regional, national or 
even supranational level.

>	 Improving occupational safety and health in 
SMEs: examples of effective assistance

SMEs are important contributors to European competitiveness, 
with most new jobs in Europe being created by micro-
enterprises with up to six employees. However, they also face 
particular difficulties, including effective management of safety 
and health, and Member States have set up measures to assist 
entrepreneurship. The Agency for Safety and Health at Work has 
carried out several important projects to improve occupational 
safety and health in SMEs, including special funding schemes 
of good safety and health practice in SMEs initiated by the 
European Parliament and the European Commission. As part 
of these efforts, the Agency has also made a study of practical 
examples of successful occupational safety and health 
assistance services to SMEs.
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ISBN 92-9191-044-9

Cat. No: TE-52-03-837-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

Available only in English (EN)

2003 — 142 pp. — 16.2 × 22.9 cm

ISBN 92-9191-043-0

Cat. No: TE-52-03-829-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TE5203837:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TE5203829:EN:HTML
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12.	  Statistics

>	 Europe in figures — Eurostat yearbook 2006/07

A practical guide to accessing European statistics. 
A comprehensive selection of statistical data on the European 
Union, its Member States and candidate countries. Most data 
cover the period 1995–2005 and some data include other 
countries such as the USA and Japan.

This edition’s spotlight chapter deals with energy statistics.

Energy shortages, security of supply and fluctuations of price 
have repercussions for the whole of the economy, as witnessed 
in recent years as the price of oil and gas has risen rapidly. This 
publication includes a CD-ROM

>	 European business — Facts and figures —  
Data 1995–2005 (with CD-ROM)

The new edition of European business — Facts and figures gives 
a comprehensive picture of the structure, development and 
characteristics of European business and its different activities: 
from energy and the extractive industries to communications, 
information services and media. It presents the latest available 
statistics from a wide selection of statistical sources describing, 
for each activity, production and employment, country 
specialisation and regional distribution, cost structures, 
productivity and profitability, the importance of small and 
medium-sized enterprises (SMEs), external trade, etc.

The accompanying CD-ROM presents the paper publication 
in an easily accessible electronic format, including all the 
data, graphs and tables in Excel format. It also contains more 
complete, detailed datasets on which the publication is based, 
a means of easily accessing the most up-to-date live data, and a 
large amount of background information.

 > Population statistics (with CD-ROM)

The publication provides statistical information on all major 
demographical aspects in the EU: population change, 
population composition, fertility, mortality, international 
migration, nuptiality, population projections, regional data. 
Next to the tables, it contains explanatory texts, graphs and 
maps. This publication includes a CD-ROM (English/French/
German).
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New!
Annual

Available in German (DE), English (EN)  

and French (FR) 

2007 — 373 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm 

ISBN 92-79-02489-2 

ISSN 1681-4789 

Cat. No: KS-CD-06-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

New!
Annual

Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 425 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-03351-4

ISSN 1681-2050

Cat. No: KS-BW-06-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 40

New!
Available in German (DE), English (EN) and French (FR)

2006 — 181 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01642-3

ISSN 1725-8670

Cat. No: KS-EH-06-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 20

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSCD06001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSBW06001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSEH06001:EN:HTML
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> Regions: Statistical yearbook 2006 — 
Data 2000–2004

The yearbook with its familiar topics and new aspects.

—	 Labour productivity, combining statistics on GDP 
with those of the labour market.

—	 The population chapter focuses this year on old 
and young dependency ratios in the coming 
decades, highlighting the drastic changes of 
society to be coped with.

—	 Focus is put on the competitiveness of cities 
analysing various facets of benchmarking cities 
that compete against one another.

—	 Europe’s regions are specialised in different 
industrial and service activities. The structural 
business survey highlights the differences and 
common features of our regions’ business sectors.

In each chapter, regional distributions are highlighted by colour 
maps and graphs, as well as evaluations by expert authors. This 
publication includes a CD-ROM with Excel files.

> EU integration seen through statistics — 
Key facts of 18 policy areas — 2006 edition

This publication presents key statistical facts on 18 major 
European policy areas. The statistics show the progress the 
European Union has made but also the issues that remain. 
Subjects such as world trade, government debt, migration, 
environment, information society and dependency on energy 
imports are treated. The publication provides an overview 
on similarities and differences between the economies and 
societies of the EU.

> Energy: Yearly statistics — Data 2004

The first chapter of this yearbook covers the characteristic data 
of energy economics in recent years. The second chapter gives 
an overall view of the trends for the principal aggregates, taken 
from the ‘energy supplied’ balance sheets of the European 
Union in tonnes of oil equivalent. The Chapters 3 to 7 give 
historical series for each energy source for the principal 
aggregates characterising the structure of energy economics. 
All EU-25 Member States are covered, the accession countries 
(Bulgaria and Romania), the candidate countries (Croatia and 
Turkey), and the EEA countries (Iceland and Norway).
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New!
Annual

Available in German (DE), English (EN) and 

French (FR) 

2006 — 161 pp. — 21 × 30 cm 

ISBN 92-79-01799-3 

ISSN 1681-9314 

Cat. No: KS-AF-06-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 30 

New!
Available only in English (EN)  

2006 — 107 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-00453-0 

Cat. No: KS-71-05-691-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 20 

New!
Trilingual edition in German (DE), English (EN) and 

French (FR) 

2006 — 469 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm 

ISBN 92-79-02064-1 

ISSN 1609-4190 

Cat. No: KS-CN-06-001-3A-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSAF06001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS7105691:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSCN06001:EN:HTML
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> 	Health in Europe — Data 1998–2003

This pocketbook provides a selection of figures on health and 
health determinants. It responds to a growing demand of EU 
health policy for comprehensive, consistent and comparable 
health data and indicators. A more complete overview of health 
indicators can be found in the Panorama publication Key data on 
health. The present selection in pocketbook format focuses on 
some core items.

> 	Environmental statistics in the Mediterranean 
countries — Compendium 2005

This regional compendium concerning environmental statistics 
in the Mediterranean countries which are partners of the 
European Union is an answer to the needs for information. 
It supplies not only figures to enable the quantifying of the 
situation, but also definitions and methodological information 
about data production and collection so as to give users a 
better understanding of the complexity and transversal nature 
specific to the field of the environment.

> 	Tourism — Statistical pocketbook — 
Data 2001–2004

The pocketbook is the first volume of tourism statistics 
published in Eurostat’s pocketbook series. It consists mainly 
of tables with short texts highlighting key facts and features 
of tourism in Europe. Information on recent policy issues is 
also provided. The pocketbook covers the period 2001–04 and 
includes information on all EU and EFTA Member States and on 
the candidate countries.

>	 Comext — Intra- and extra-EU trade data

This DVD is published monthly. It contains statistics on trade 
of Member States, classifications of countries and products, 
methodological notes, notes on the state of data availability, 
and the user manual. It includes data of the acceding countries 
and the database Prodcom (previously the Europroms  
CD-ROM). Data in ASCII format are included .
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New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 108 pp. — 10.5 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-79-00410-7 

Cat. No: KS-71-05-182-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

New!
Available in English (EN) and French (FR)

2006 — 111 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01538-9 

Cat. No: KS-74-06-823-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 113 pp. — 10.5 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-79-00076-4 

Cat. No: KS-DS-05-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

2007 edition

Monthly

Trilingual edition in German (DE), English (EN) and 

French (FR)

ISSN 1017-6594

Cat. No: KS-CK-07-000-3A-Z 

Subscription code: OCDR00

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 40

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 210

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS7105182:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS7406823:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSDS05001:EN:HTML
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page?_pageid=1073,46587259&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL&p_product_code=KS-CK-07-005
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>	 Eurostatistics:  
data for short-term economic analysis

Eurostatistics: data for short-term economic analysis is designed to 
monitor the evolution of the economic activity in the European 
Union, euro area and Member States. It intends to give a synthetic 
picture of the macroeconomic situation in the recent past. It 
contains monthly and quarterly macroeconomic data presented 
following an economic classification of indicators such as: output, 
demand, prices, labour market, external transactions, and 
monetary and financial markets.

>	 Energy, transport and environment indicators 
— Pocketbook — Data 1992–2002

The multi-thematic pocketbook Energy, transport and 
environment indicators comprises a broad set of data collected 
by Eurostat and the European Environment Agency. The 
objective of this publication is to provide an overview of the 
most relevant indicators on energy, transport and environment, 
with particular focus on sustainable development. It presents 
data for the EU Member States as well as for three candidate 
countries and EFTA countries.

>	 Science and technology in Europe — Statistical 
pocketbook — Data 1993–2003

This edition of Science and technology in Europe — Statistical 
pocketbook presents the key indicators describing science 
and technology in Europe and its main competitors. This 
publication, intended for both generalists and specialists, 
contains a selection of tables and figures in the fields of 
government budget appropriations or outlays on R & D 
(GBAORD), R & D expenditure and personnel, patents, 
innovation, high-tech trade, the information society, human 
resources in science and technology (HRST) and employment in 
high-tech and knowledge-intensive sectors. Data are presented 
both at the national and regional levels, with additional general 
indicators included for reference.
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2007 edition

Monthly

Available only in English (EN)

21 × 29.7 cm

ISSN 1725-8111

Cat. No: KS-BJ-07-000-EN-C 

Subscription code: VHI

Price per copy (excluding VAT): € 20

Annual subscription price (excluding VAT): € 180

2005 edition

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 183 pp. — 10.5 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-894-7594-3

ISSN 1725-4566

Cat. No: KS-DK-05-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 13

2005 edition

Available only in English (EN)

2005 — 153 pp. — 10.5 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-894-8729-1

ISSN 1725-5821

Cat. No: KS-EA-05-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page?_pageid=1073,46587259&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL&p_product_code=KS-BJ-07-003
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSDK05001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSEA05001:EN:HTML
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>	 Measuring progress towards a more sustainable 
Europe — Sustainable development indicators 
for the European Union

This publication, aimed at the general public as well as 
decision-makers, provides a first progress report on the 
implementation of the sustainable development strategy 
launched by the European Council in Gothenburg in 2001. It 
focuses on quantitative trends, restricting the analysis to the 
set of sustainable development indicators (SDI) adopted by 
the European Commission in February 2005, and provides a 
useful complement to the Commission’s communication on 
the review of the sustainable development strategy. Trends 
are assessed against policy objectives to inform the readers 
about the achievements, trade-offs and failures in achieving 
the commonly agreed objectives. The data presented cover the 
period 1990–2005 (or the latest year available). The emphasis 
is on the visualisation of trends — the actual data can be 
downloaded from the Eurostat SDI webpage. The wide range 
of themes covered illustrates both the practical implications of 
sustainable development for EU citizens and the complexity 
of issues involved. This report should contribute to raising 
awareness of the opportunities and challenges lying ahead.

>	 Living conditions in Europe — Statistical 
pocketbook — Data 1998–2002

The aim of the 2003 edition of the statistical pocketbook Living 
conditions in Europe is to provide a comprehensive picture of 
the current living conditions in the 15 older Member States of 
the European Union as well as in the four EFTA countries where 
information is available. Data are drawn from a wide range of 
harmonised sources available at Eurostat, such as the European 
labour force survey (LFS) and the European Community 
household panel (ECHP). Different areas of the social field are 
described by a selection of indicators which are presented in 
tables and charts and accompanied by a short commentary.
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2005 edition

Available in German (DE), English (EN)

and French (FR)

2005 — 220 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-9768-8

Cat. No: KS-68-05-551-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

Available only in English (EN)

2004 — 113 pp. — 21 × 10.5 cm

ISBN 92-894-5885-2

Cat. No: KS-53-03-831-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS6805551:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS5303831:EN:HTML
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>	 Innovation in Europe — Results for the EU, 
Iceland and Norway

This publication presents the results of the third Community 
innovation survey. The main topics treated are a general 
description of the innovation performance in Europe, 
innovation across enterprise-size classes, innovation in the 
various economic sectors and employment and market 
characteristics of innovators.
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Available only in English (EN)

2004 — 298 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-7262-6

Cat. No: KS-59-04-257-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 30

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KS5904257:EN:HTML
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 13. 	 Trade — Competition

> Combined nomenclature 2007 — Official 
Journal of the European Union (CD-ROM)

This CD-ROM contains the combined nomenclature for 
2007, as published in the Official Journal of the European 
Union, L 301 of 31 October 2006. Also included are various 
classification regulations published between 30 July 1970 
and 1 December 2006.

> 	External and intra-European Union trade 
Data 1999–2004

The pocketbook on external and intra-European Union trade 
contains annual time series on trade of the European Union, the 
euro area and the 25 Member States. In particular, it provides 
statistics on trade flows between the EU and its main trading 
partners, with a breakdown by major product groups.

> 	Developments in car retailing and  
after-sales markets under Regulation  
No 1400/2002 — Volume I 

The study was carried out for the Competition DG by the 
external consultant London Economics and was published in 
July 2006. The purpose of the study is to gather and analyse 
market data reflecting the evolution of industry practices in the 
fields of motor vehicle distribution, repair and maintenance, 
and distribution of spare parts. To this end, the study contains 
a detailed quantitative description of car sales and after-sales 
markets and a comprehensive analytical assessment of the 
evolution of the competitive environment in 12 Member States 
over the period 1997 to 2004, with a particular emphasis on 
changes in the markets since Regulation (EC) No 1400/2002 
came into force.
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New!
Multilingual edition in the official languages of the 

European Union

2007 edition

ISSN 1830-267X

Cat. No: FX-AL-06-301-1M-Z

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

New!
Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 96 pp. — 10.5 × 21 cm

ISBN 92-894-9956-7 

ISSN 1606-3481 

Cat. No: KS-CV-05-001-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 10

New!
Series: Competition studies, No 7

Available only in English (EN) 

2006 — 295 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01969-4 

ISSN 1725-986X 

Cat. No: KD-76-06-026-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 35

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:FXAL06301:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSCV05001:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KD7606026:EN:HTML
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> Study on the enforcement of State aid law at 
national level

>	 Part I: Application of EC State aid rules by national courts

>	 Part II: Recovery of unlawful State aid: enforcement of 
negative Commission decisions by the Member States

This study provides extensive information on the application of 
the State aid rules by the national courts in the old Member States. 
Furthermore, the study provides insight into the enforcement of 
the Commission’s recovery decisions by Member States. The study 
was prepared for the Commission by an international consortium 
of legal experts in 2005.

> The impact of vertical and conglomerate mergers 
on competition

This report consists of six sections besides this introductory 
section. Section 2 considers the competition policy concerns and 
a framework for analysis of non-horizontal mergers. Section 3 
considers the economics and competition policy analysis of 
vertical mergers. Section 4 brings together literature to consider 
the economics and competition policy implications of transactions 
involving complements and/or neighbouring products. The 
analysis in Sections 3 and 4 considers only how a non-horizontal 
merger would increase the market power of the merging firm. 
Section 5 considers the implications of non-horizontal mergers 
for the coordinated exercise of market power. Section 6 considers 
the implications of conglomerate mergers on the incentives for 
predation and the implications for competition if such a merger 
affects financial leverage. Section 7 briefly considers efficiency 
rationales for non-horizontal mergers.

> The economics of horizontal mergers: unilateral 
and coordinated effects

This document builds on two reports commissioned by the 
European Commission on the economic analysis of horizontal 
mergers, dealing respectively with unilateral effects and tacit 
collusion. The document comprises four parts. Part A provides 
a general introduction and overview of the main issues. Part B 
focuses on the economics of unilateral effects, while Part C studies 
coordinated effects through the economics of tacit collusion. 
Part D reviews a number of quantitative procedures that can be 
used for the analysis of unilateral effects and tacit collusion.
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New!
Series: Competition studies, No 6

Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 677 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-01715-2 

Cat. No: KD-75-06-493-EN-C

Price (excluding VAT): € 50

New!
Series: Competition studies, No 3

Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 325 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-00384-4 

Cat. No: KD-71-05-158-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

New!
Series: Competition studies, No 4

Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 158 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-00409-3 

Cat. No: KD-71-05-150-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KD7506493:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KD7105158:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KD7105150:EN:HTML
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> Merger remedies study — Public version

The study assesses in detail the implementation and the 
effectiveness of a representative sample of 96 of the 227 
remedies adopted by the Commission during the relevant 
period. Conducted mostly through interviews with market 
operators, the study examines major problems in the design 
and implementation of remedies that have become apparent 
since the decisions were adopted. It also carries out an overall 
evaluation of the effectiveness of the remedies in maintaining 
effective competition in the market. 

The study’s findings confirm the relevance of various aspects 
of the Commission’s merger remedies practice, as described 
in the remedies notice and the model commitment texts 
(http://ec.europa.eu/comm/competition/mergers/legislation/
remedies.htm). Nevertheless, the study also identifies a number 
of areas regarding the design and implementation of the 
remedies which require further improvement.

In addition to being used in future cases, the results of the 
study, together with relevant recent practice and jurisprudence, 
will be used in an upcoming review of the merger remedies 
notice and of the model divestiture commitments and trustee 
mandate. A public consultation on the drafts of these amended 
texts is scheduled for 2006.

>	 EC competition rules — Modernisation of EC 
antitrust enforcement rules

On 1 May 2004, a new system of application of Articles 81 
and 82 EC entered into force. This is the result of a long 
reform process which started five years ago and which has 
been characterised by a large public consultation at every 
stage. It resulted in the adoption by the Council of Regulation 
(EC) No 1/2003 and in the adoption by the Commission of the 
flanking ‘modernisation package’: a commission implementing 
regulation and six notices. The objective of the reform is to 
ensure an efficient protection of competition in an enlarged 
Union. The new regulation creates the conditions for a greater 
involvement of national courts and national competition 
authorities by making Articles 81 and 82 directly applicable 
in their entirety. Furthermore, it makes it compulsory to apply 
Community law whenever the agreement or practice at stake 
may affect trade between Member States.

http://ec.europa.eu/comm/competition/mergers/legislation/remedies.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/comm/competition/mergers/legislation/remedies.htm
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New!
Series: Competition studies, No 5

Available only in English (EN)

2006 — 237 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-79-00420-4 

Cat. No: KD-71-05-376-EN-S

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

Available in German (DE), English (EN)  

and French (FR)

2004 — 138 pp. — 16.2 × 22.9 cm

ISBN 92-894-7996-5

Cat. No: KD-61-04-153-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 25

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KD7105376:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KD6104153:EN:HTML
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14. 	Transport

>	 Driving licences — European Union and 
European Economic Area

Currently, 110 different driving licence models circulate in 
the EU and EEA Member States. This manual aims to help 
controlling authorities, as well as the interested private person, 
to identify these many different types. It also enables licence 
holders to be aware of their rights, and national authorities to 
know the validity and extent of the rights associated with each 
model of licence. 

Good management of driving licences is central to 
guaranteeing the freedom of movement. Mutual recognition of 
driving licences between the Member States of the EU, without 
any formalities, has been in full force since 1 July 1996. From 
that date all administrative obstacles have been eliminated for 
licence holders who go to or establish themselves in another 
Member State.

>	 Ten key transport and environment issues for 
policy-makers

Transport volumes are growing at a rate where many of the 
improvements brought about by new technology are being 
partly or fully negated. Emissions of harmful pollutants are 
decreasing steadily, but there are indications that the test 
cycles, on which the emissions are calculated, fail to represent 
real world driving conditions. Therefore, air quality is not 
improving as would be expected from the emission figures. The 
TERM 2004 report looks at trends in transport emissions and 
other transport impacts over the decade from the early 1990s to 
the early 2000s.

>	 Transport in the Euro-Mediterranean region —  
Data 1990–2001

This publication attempts to respond to data needs by 
providing an updated statistical overview of transport for the 12 
Mediterranean partners (Algeria, Cyprus, Egypt, Israel, Jordan, 
Lebanon, Malta, Morocco, Palestinian Authority, Syria, Tunisia 
and Turkey).
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Available in the official languages  

of the European Union

2005 — 253 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-8429-2

Cat. No: KO-63-04-416-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 40

Available only in English (EN)

2004 — 32 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-9167-698-5

Cat. No: TH-62-04-252-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

2003 edition

Available in English (EN) and French (FR)

2003 — 93 pp. — 21 × 29.7 cm

ISBN 92-894-4606-4

Cat. No: KS-CY-02-001-EN-C 

Price (excluding VAT): € 15

http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KO6304416:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:TH6204252:EN:HTML
http://bookshop.europa.eu/uri?target=EUB:NOTICE:KSCY02001:EN:HTML
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The CORDIS focus family of magazines:
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Communication Research and  
Development Information Service 
for science, research and development
http://cordis.europa.eu

Communication Research & Development
Information Service

Forschungs- & Entwicklungs-
informationdienst der Gemeinschaft
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sobre Investigación y Desarrollo

Servizio Comunitario di Informazione 
in materia di Ricerca e Sviluppo

Wspólnotowy Serwis Informacyjny
na temat Badań i Rozwoju

•	a unique FP7 service designed:

•	 to better understand the benefits of FP7 and to encourage 
participation in EU-funded projects,

•	 to search for partners, for services, for transnational or regional 
cooperation and support by national contact point services;

•	comprehensive information on past and current EU framework 
programmes (FP4, FP5,  FP6 and FP7);

•	daily news, announcement of forthcoming events and documents by 
e-mail alert services to help users keep abreast of the latest research 
and innovation information offered by QuickPick and Rapidus;

•	interactive services facilitating promotion activities and the 
submission of information through a range of online forums;

•	search tools and advanced search possibilities in order to consult the 
FP4, FP5 and FP6 research results;

•	navigation in six languages (ES, DE, EN, FR, IT, PL).

The CORDIS focus family of magazines:

•	The monthly CORDIS focus Newsletter, which includes selected 
articles issued by the daily CORDIS News service, is available free of 
charge in six languages (ES, DE, EN, FR, IT, PL);

•	The CORDIS focus Supplements are devoted to special research 
themes, RTD Results, SMEs and EU research policy.

All supplements are available free of charge. They are all published in 
English with some also in ES, DE, FR, IT, PL.

CORDIS is managed by the Publication Office.

The official source of information on the seventh 
framework programme (FP7) calls for proposals 
in the form of an interactive web facility that 
links together researchers policymakers, 
managers and key players in the field of 
research.

http://cordis.europa.eu
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CANADA
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11111 Cairo
Egypt
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USA
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Ted 
tenders electronic daily
SUPPLEMENT TO THE OFFICIAL JOURNAL  
OF THE EUROPEAN UNION — OJ S

http://ted.europa.eu 
The official source of public procurement contracts in Europe

TED is a daily edition of the Supplement to the Official Journal of 
the European Union. It contains all current tenders plus a five-year 
archive of the OJ S. Access anywhere, anytime, by anybody and 
free of charge at http://ted.europa.eu 

TED gives you:

•	direct access to public procurement calls for tenders from across 
the EU and Europe as a whole;

•	as many as 1 200 new invitations to tender every day — that means 
1 200 more potential opportunities for you;

•	official, reliable and legally binding contract information from all 
sectors of industry and business, and the EU institutions.

The CD-ROM edition gives you: *

all the latest invitations to tender plus related notices. 
It is published twice a week (Tuesdays and Fridays) in all official 
languages of the EU.
Annual subscription (excluding VAT): 
two issues per week: EUR 360 — single issue: EUR 6

The CD-ROM edition gives you: 

http://ted.europa.eu
http://ted.europa.eu
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TED gives you:

The CD-ROM edition gives you: 

Institutions  
and other bodies
Institutions
European Parliament
Plateau du Kirchberg
B.P. 1601
L-2929 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 4300-1
Fax (352) 4300 + extension
http://www.europarl.europa.eu

Council of the European Union
Rue de la Loi 175
B-1048 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 285 61 11
Fax (32-2) 285 73 97/81
http://www.consilium.europa.eu

European Commission
Rue de la Loi 200
B-1049 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 29 91 111
http://ec.europa.eu

Court of Justice of the 
European Communities
Boulevard Konrad Adenauer
L-2925 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 43 03-1
Fax (352) 43 03-2600
http://www.curia.europa.eu

European Court of Auditors
12, rue Alcide De Gasperi
L-1615 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 43 98-1
Fax (352) 43 98-46430
http://www.eca.europa.eu

European Ombudsman
1, avenue du Président Robert 
Schuman
BP 403
F-67001 Strasbourg Cedex
Tel. (33-3) 88 17 23 13
Fax (33-3) 88 17 90 62
http://www.ombudsman.europa.
eu

European Data 
Protection Supervisor
Rue Montoyer, 63, 6th floor
B-1047 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 28 31 900
Fax (32-2) 28 31 950
http://www.edps.europa.eu

Financial bodies
European Central Bank
Kaiserstrasse 29
D-60311 Frankfurt am Main
Tel. (49-69) 13 44-0
Fax (49-69) 13 44-6000
http://www.ecb.eu

European Investment Bank
100, boulevard Konrad Adenauer
L-2950 Luxembourg 
Tel. (352) 43 79-1
Fax: (352) 43 79-3191
http://www.eib.europa.eu

European Investment Fund
43, avenue J. F. Kennedy
L-2968 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 42 66 88-1
Fax (352) 42 66 88-200
http://www.eif.europa.eu

Advisory bodies
European Economic and Social 
Committee
99, rue Belliard
B-1000 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 546 90 11
Fax (32-2) 513 48 93
http://www.eesc.europa.eu

Committee of the Regions
Rue Belliard, 101
B-1040 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 282 22 11
Fax (32-2) 282 23 25
http://www.cor.europa.eu

http://www.europarl.europa.eu
http://www.consilium.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu
http://www.curia.europa.eu
http://www.eca.europa.eu
http://www.ombudsman.europa
http://www.edps.europa.eu
http://www.ecb.eu
http://www.eib.europa.eu
http://www.eif.europa.eu
http://www.eesc.europa.eu
http://www.cor.europa.eu
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Interinstitutional bodies
Office for Official Publications 
of the European Communities
2, rue Mercier
L-2985 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 29 29-1
Fax (352) 29 29-42763
http://publications.europa.eu

European Communities 
Personnel Selection Office
Avenue de Cortenbergh 80
B-1049 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 299 31 31
Fax (32-2) 295 74 88
http://europa.eu/epso

European Administrative 
School
46 rue du Luxembourg
B-1049 Brussels
Tel: (32-2) 298 09 36
http://europa.eu/eas

Decentralised bodies of the 
European Union (agencies)
Community agencies
CdT
Translation Centre for the Bodies 
of the European Union
Bâtiment Nouvel Hémicycle
1, rue du Fort Thüngen
L-1499 Luxembourg
(Kirchberg)
Tel. (352) 42 17 11 1
Fax (352) 42 17 11 220
http://www.cdt.europa.eu

CEDEFOP
European Centre for the 
Development of Vocational 
Training
PO Box 22427
GR-55102 Thessaloniki
Tel. (30-2310) 490 111
Fax (30-2310) 490 102
http://www.cedefop.europa.eu
http://www.trainingvillage.gr

CFCA 
Community Fisheries Control 
Agency 
Rue de la Loi 56 
B-1049 Bruxelles 
Tel. (32-2) 296 00 09 
Fax (32-2) 295 14 33 
http://www.cfca.europa.eu

CPVO
Community Plant Variety Office
PO Box 2141
F-49021 Angers Cedex 02
Tel (33-2) 41 25 64 00
Fax (33-2) 41 25 64 10
http://www.cpvo.europa.eu

EAR
European Agency for 
Reconstruction
Egnatia 4
GR-54626 Thessaloniki
Tel. (30-2310) 505 100
Fax (30-2310) 505 172
http://www.ear.europa.eu

EASA
European Aviation Safety Agency
Postfach 10 12 53
D-50452 Köln
Tel: (49-221) 8999 0000
Fax: (49-221) 8999 0999
http://www.easa.europa.eu

ECDC
European Centre for Desease 
Prevention and Control
Tomtebodavägen 11A
S-171 83 Stockholm
Tel: (46-8) 30 00 56
Fax: (46-8) 30 00 57
http://www.ecdc.eu.int 

http://publications.europa.eu
http://europa.eu/epso
http://europa.eu/eas
http://www.cdt.europa.eu
http://www.cedefop.europa.eu
http://www.trainingvillage.gr
http://www.cfca.europa.eu
http://www.cpvo.europa.eu
http://www.ear.europa.eu
http://www.easa.europa.eu
http://www.ecdc.eu.int
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EEA
European Environment Agency
Kongens Nytorv 6
DK-1050 Copenhagen K
Denmark
Tel. (45) 33 36 71 00
Fax: (45) 33 36 71 99
http://www.eea.europa.eu

EFSA
European Food Safety Authority
Largo N. Palli 5/A
I-43100 Parma
Tel. (39-0521) 036111
Fax: (39-0521) 036110
http://www.efsa.europa.eu

EMCDDA
European Monitoring Centre for 
Drugs and Drug Addiction
Rua da Cruz de Santa Apolónia, 
23-25
P-1149-045 Lisbon
Tel. (351-21) 811 30 00
Fax (351-21) 813 17 11
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu

EMEA
European Agency for the 
Evaluation of Medicinal Products
7, Westferry Circus
Canary Wharf
London E14 4HB
United Kingdom
Tel (44-207) 4 18 84 00
Fax (44-207) 4 18 84 09
http://www.emea.europa.eu

EMSA
European Maritime Safety Agency
Avenida D. João II, Lote 1.06.2.5
P-1998-001 Lisboa
Tel. (351-21) 1209 200
Fax: (351-21) 1209 210
http://www.emsa.europa.eu

ENISA
European Network and 
Information Security Agency
PO Box 1309
71001 Heraklion — Crete
Tel. (30-2810) 39 12 80
Fax: (30-2810) 39 14 10
http://www.enisa.europa.eu 

ERA
European Railway Agency
BP 20392
F-59307 Valenciennes Cedex
Tel. (33-3) 27 09 65 00
Fax: (33-3) 27 33 40 65
http://www.era.europa.eu 

ETF
European Training Foundation
Villa Gualino
Viale Settimio Severo 65
I-10133 Torino
Tel. (39) 011 630 22 22
Fax (39) 011 630 22 00
http://www.etf.europa.eu

EUMC
European Monitoring Centre on 
Racism and Xenophobia
Rahlgasse 3
A-1060 Vienna
Tel. (43-1) 580 30 0 
Fax (43-1) 580 30 99 
http://www.eumc.europa.eu

EUROFOUND
European Foundation for the 
Improvement of Living and 
Working Conditions
Wyattwille Road,
Loughlinstown,
Dublin 18
Eire/Ireland
Tel. (353-1)204 31 00
Fax (353-1) 282 64 56
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu

FRONTEX
European Agency for the 
Management of Operational 
Cooperation at the External 
Borders
Blue Point
Al. Stanow Zjednoczonych 61A
PL-04-028 Warsaw
Tel. (48-022) 516 25 00
Fax: (48-022) 516 25 01

OHIM
Office for Harmonization in the 
Internal Market 
(Trade Marks and Designs)
Avenida de Europa, 4
E-03008 Alicante
Tel. (34-96) 513 91 00
Fax (34-96) 513 91 73
http://www.oami.europa.eu

OSHA
European Agency for Safety and 
Health at Work
Gran Vía, 33
E-48009 Bilbao
Tel. (34-944) 79 43 60
Fax (34-944) 79 43 83
http://www.osha.europa.eu

http://www.eea.europa.eu
http://www.efsa.europa.eu
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu
http://www.emea.europa.eu
http://www.emsa.europa.eu
http://www.enisa.europa.eu
http://www.era.europa.eu
http://www.etf.europa.eu
http://www.eumc.europa.eu
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu
http://www.oami.europa.eu
http://www.osha.europa.eu
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Common foreign and security 
policy agencies
EDA
European Defence Agency
Rue des Drapiers 17-23
B-1050 Brussels
Tel. (32-2) 504 28 00
Fax (32-2) 504 28 15
http://www.eda.europa.eu

ISS
European Institute for Security 
Studies
43, avenue du Président Wilson
F-75775 Paris Cedex 16
Tel. (33-1) 56.89.19.30
Fax (33-1) 56.89.19.31
http://www.iss.europa.eu

EUSC
European Union Satellite Centre
Apdo. de Correos, 511
E-28850 Torrejón de Ardoz
Tel. (34-91) 678 60 00
Fax (34-91) 678 60 06 
http://www.eusc.europa.eu 

Police and judicial cooperation in 
criminal matters agencies
CEPOL
European Police College
CEPOL House,
Bramshill House
Hook RG27 0JW
Hampshire
United Kingdom
Tel (44-1256) 60 26 68
Fax (44-1256) 60 29 96
http://www.cepol.net

EUROJUST
European Judicial  
Cooperation Unit
Maanweg 174
2516 AB The Hague
Netherlands
Tel. (31-70) 412 50 00
Fax (31-70) 412 55 55 
http://www.eurojust.europa.eu

EUROPOL
European Police Office
PO Box 90850
2509 LW The Hague
Netherlands
Tel. (31-70) 302 50 00
Fax (31-70) 345 58 96 
http://www.europol.europa.eu

Executive agencies
EACEA 
Education, Audiovisual and 
Culture Executive Agency 
Avenue du Bourget 1 
B-1140 Bruxelles 
Tel. (32- 2) 299 11 11
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu

IEEA
Intelligent Energy Executive 
Agency
Rue Belliard 7 
B-1040 Brussels
Fax (32-2) 292 18 92
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/
intelligent/ieea/index_en.htm

PHEA 
Public Health Executive Agency 
European Commission 
HITEC Building 
L-2920 Luxembourg 
Tel. (352) 4301 32015 
Fax (352) 4301 30359 
http://ec.europa.eu/phea

http://www.eda.europa.eu
http://www.iss.europa.eu
http://www.eusc.europa.eu
http://www.cepol.net
http://www.eurojust.europa.eu
http://www.europol.europa.eu
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/energy
http://ec.europa.eu/phea


The EUR-Lex site combines an elaborate tool for 
professional users and an information source easily 
accessible to all.

It offers:

•	 the Official Journal of the European Union with online uploading 
early on the day of publication; 

•	 access to EU treaties, legislation, international agreements, 
preparatory acts, case-law, parliamentary questions and other 
documents of the institutions, with the possibility of following the 
status of legal acts at any time during the legislative process;

•	 extensive search and navigation options and regular news 
updating;

•	 interfaces in 23 languages of the enlarged European Union, 
with options to view texts in all available language versions and 
formats, together with the possibility of displaying two language 
versions simultaneously;

•	 access to the European Commission’s database PreLex, the 
European Parliament’s Legislative Observatory (OEIL),  
the registers of the institutions, and  
other sites of the European  
institutions.

http://eur-lex.europa.eu

http://eur-lex.europa.eu
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European Commission and 
European Parliament offices
BELGIQUE/BELGIË/BELGIEN/
BELGIUM

European Commission
Rue Archimède 73/
Archimedestraat 73
B-1000 Bruxelles/Brussel
Tel. (32-2) 295 38 44
Fax (32-2) 295 01 66
E-mail: 
comm-rep-bru@ ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/belgium/

European Parliament
Rue Wiertz 60/Wiertzstraat 60
B-1047 Bruxelles/Brussel
Tel. (32-2) 284 20 05
Fax (32-2) 230 75 55
E-mail: 
epbrussels@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
brussels

BALGARIJA/BULGARIA

European Commission
9, Moskovska St
BG-1000 Sofia
Tel. (359-2) 933 52 52
Fax (359-2) 933 52 33
Е-mail: delegation-bulgaria@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.europa.bg

European Parliament
9, Moskovska St
BG-1000 Sofia
Tel. (359-2) 933 52 52
Fax (359-2) 933 52 33
Е-mail: epsofia@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
sofia/

CESKÁ REPUBLIKA/CZECH 
REPUBLIC

European Commission
Jungmannova 24,
CZ-110 00 Praha 1
Tel. (420-2) 24 31 28 35
Fax (420-2) 24 31 28 50
E-mail: comm-rep-cz@ec.europa.eu
http://www.evropska-unie.cz

European Parliament
Jungmannova 24
CZ-110 00 Praha 1
Tel. (420-2) 55 70 82 08
Fax (420-2) 55 70 82 00
E-mail: eppraha@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.evropsky-parlament.cz/ 

DANMARK/DENMARK

European Commission
Østergade 61
DK-1100 København K
Tel. (45) 33 14 41 40
Fax (45) 33 11 12 03, 33 14 13 92, 
33 14 14 47
E-mail: 
http://eu@europa-kommissionen.
dk
http://www.europa-
kommissionen.dk/

European Parliament
Christian IX’s Gade 2,2 
DK-1111 København K 
Tel. (45) 33 14 33 77 
Fax (45) 33 15 08 05 
E-mail: http://epkobenhavn@
europarl.europa.eu 
http://www.europarl.dk/

DEUTSCHLAND/GERMANY

European Commission
n Europäisches Haus  
Unter den Linden 78 
D-10117 Berlin 
Tel. (49-30) 22 80 20 00 
Fax (49-30) 22 80 22 22 
E-mail:  
http://eu-de-kommission@
ec.europa.eu 
http://www.eu-kommission.de/
n Bertha-von-Suttner-Platz 2-4 
D-53111 Bonn 
Tel. (49-228) 53 00 90 
Fax (49-228) 530 09 50 
E-mail: eu-de-bonn@ ec.europa.eu
n Erhardtstraße 27 
D-80331 München 
Tel. (49-89) 242 44 80 
Fax (49-89) 24 24 48 15 
E-mail:  
eu-de-muenchen@ ec.europa.eu

European Parliament
Unter den Linden 78 
D-10117 Berlin 
Tel. (49-30) 22 80-1000 
Fax (49-30) 22 80-1111 
E-mail: epberlin@europarl.europa.
eu 
http://www.europarl.de/

http://ec.europa.eu/belgium
mailto:epbrussels@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europa.bg
mailto:epsofia@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
mailto:cz@ec.europa.eu
http://www.evropska-unie.cz
mailto:eppraha@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.evropsky-parlament.cz
http://eu@europa-kommissionen
http://www.europa-kommissionen.dk
http://www.europa-kommissionen.dk
http://www.europa-kommissionen.dk
http://epkobenhavn@
http://www.europarl.dk
http://eu-de-kommission@
http://www.eu-kommission.de
mailto:epberlin@europarl.europa
http://www.europarl.de
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EESTI/ESTONIA

European Commission
Rävala 4
EE-10143 Tallinn
Tel. (372) 626 44 00
Fax (372) 626 44 01
E-mail: COMM-REP-TLL@ec.europa.eu
http://www.euroopaliit.ee

European Parliament
Swiss House
Roosikrantsi 11
EE-10119 Tallinn
Tel. (372) 6 67 63 20
Fax (372) 6 67 63 22
E-mail:  
eptallinn@europarl.europa.eu

EIRE/IRELAND

European Commission
European Union House
18 Dawson Street
Dublin 2
Eire/Ireland
Tel. (353-1) 634 11 11
Fax (353-1) 634 11 12
E-mail: eu-ie-info-request@
ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/ireland/

European Parliament
43 Molesworth Street
Dublin 2
Eire/Ireland
Tel. (353-1) 605 79 00
Fax (353-1) 605 79 99
E-mail:  
epdublin@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.ie

EΛΛΑΔΑ/GREECE

European Commission
Βασ. Σοφίας 2/Vassilissis Sofias 2
GR-106 74 Αθήνα/Athens
Tel. (30-210) 72 72 100
Fax (30-210) 72 44 620
E-mail: comm-rep-athens@
ec.europa.eu 
http://ec.europa.eu/hellas

European Parliament
Λεωφ. Αμαλίας/Leof. Amalias 8
GR-105 57 Αθήνα/Athens
Tel. (30-210) 327 89 00
Fax (30-210) 331 15 40
E-mail: epathinai@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
athens/

ESPAÑA/SPAIN

European Commission
n Paseo de la Castellana, 46
E-28046 Madrid
Tel. (34-91) 423 80 00
Fax (34-91) 576 03 87
E-mail: eu-es-docu@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/spain
n Passeig de Gràcia, 90 
E-08008 Barcelona
Tel. (34-93) 467 73 80
Fax (34-93) 467 73 81

European Parliament
Paseo de la Castellana, 46
E-28046 Madrid
Tel. (34-91) 436 47 47, 578 31 71
Fax (34-91) 577 13 65
E-mail:  
epmadrid@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.es/

FRANCE

European Commission
n 288, boulevard Saint-Germain
F-75007 Paris
Tel. (33-1) 40 63 38 00
Fax (33-1) 45 56 94 17/18/19
Email: comm-rep-par@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/france
n 2, rue Henri-Barbusse (CMCI)
F-13241 Marseille Cedex 01
Tel. (33-4) 91 91 46 00
Fax (33-4) 91 90 98 07
E-mail:  
comm-rep-mrs@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/france/marseille

European Parliament
n 288, boulevard Saint-Germain
F-75341 Paris Cedex 07
Tel. (33-1) 40 63 40 00
Fax (33-1) 45 51 52 53
E-mail: epparis@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.
eu/paris/
n 2, rue Henri-Barbusse (CMCI)
F-13241 Marseille Cedex 01
Tel. (33-4) 96 11 52 90
Fax (33-4) 91 90 95 03
E-mail: epmarseille@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
marseille/
n Allée du Printemps 
Bâtiment Louise Weiss
F-67070 Strasbourg Cedex
Tel. (33-3) 88 17 40 01
Fax (33-3) 88 17 51 84
E-mail: epstrasbourg@europarl.
europa.eu

mailto:TLL@ec.europa.eu
http://www.euroopaliit.ee
mailto:eptallinn@europarl.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/ireland
mailto:epdublin@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.ie
http://ec.europa.eu/hellas
mailto:epathinai@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
mailto:docu@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/spain
mailto:epmadrid@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.es
mailto:par@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/france
mailto:mrs@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/france/marseille
mailto:epparis@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
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ITALIA/ITALY

European Commission
n Via IV Novembre, 149
I-00187 Roma
Tel. (39-06) 69 99 91
Fax (39-06) 679 16 58, 679 36 52
E-mail: eu-it-info@ ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/italia
n Palazzo delle Stelline
Corso Magenta, 59
I-20123 Milano
Tel. (39-02) 467 51 41
Fax (39-02) 481 85 43
E-mail: antmil@ec.europa.eu

European Parliament
n Via IV Novembre, 149
I-00187 Roma
Tel. (39-06) 69 95 01
Fax (39-06) 69 95 02 00
E-mail: eproma@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.it/
n Corso Magenta, 59
I-20123 Milano
Tel. (39-02) 4344 171
Fax (39-02) 4344 17500
E-mail: epmilano@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.it/

ΚΥΠΡΟΣ/KIBRIS/CYPRUS

European Commission
Iris Tower, 8th floor 
2 Agapinor Street
PO Box 23480 
CY-1076 Nicosia
Tel. (357-22) 81 77 70
Fax (357-22) 76 89 26
E-mail press-rep-cyprus@ec.europa.
eu 
http://www.delcyp.cec.eu.int

European Parliament
5A Demophontos Str.
PO Box 23440
CY-1683 Nicosia
Tel. (357-22) 46 06 94
Fax (357-22) 76 77 33
E-mail: epnicosia@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
nicosia

LATVIJA/LATVIA

European Commission
28 Aspazijas Boulevard
LV-1050 Riga
Tel. (371) 708 54 00
Fax: (371) 708 54 48
E-mail: press-rep-latvia-info@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.eiropainfo.lv 

European Parliament
Aspazijas Boulevard 28
LV-1050 Riga
Tel. (371) 70 85 460
Fax: (371) 70 85 470
E-mail: epriga@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.lv

LIETUVA/LITHUANIA

European Commission
Naugarduko g. 10
LT-1141 Vilnius
Tel. (370-5) 231 31 91
Fax (370-5) 231 31 92
E-mail: comm-rep-lithuania@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.eudel.lt

European Parliament
Naugarduko st. 10,
LT-01141 Vilnius
Tel. (370-5) 212 07 66
Fax (370-5) 261 98 28
E-mail : epvilnius@europarl.
europa.eu

LUXEMBOURG

European Commission
Maison de l‘Europe
7, rue du Marché-aux-Herbes
L-1728 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 43 01-32925
Fax (352) 43 01-34433
E-mail: COMM-REP-LUX@
ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/luxembourg/ 

European Parliament
Maison de l’Europe
7, rue du Marché-aux-Herbes
L-1728 Luxembourg
Tel. (352) 43 00-22597
Fax (352) 43 00-22457
E-mail: epluxembourg@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu

MAGYARORSZÁG/HUNGARY

European Commission
House of the European Union
Deák Ferenc u. 15
H-1052 Budapest
Tel. (36-1) 209 97 00
Fax (36-1) 466 42 21
E-mail: press-rep-hungary@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.eu.hu

http://ec.europa.eu/italia
mailto:antmil@ec.europa.eu
mailto:eproma@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.it
mailto:epmilano@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.it
mailto:cyprus@ec.europa
http://www.delcyp.cec.eu.int
mailto:epnicosia@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
http://www.eiropainfo.lv
mailto:epriga@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.lv
http://www.eudel.lt
http://ec.europa.eu/luxembourg
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
http://www.eu.hu
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European Parliament
Deák Palota
Deák Ferenc u. 15
H-1052 Budapest
Tel. (36-1) 441 35 40
Fax (36-1) 441 35 60
E-mail:epbudapest@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.hu

MALTA

European Commission
Villa ‘The Vines’
51, Ta’Xbiex Seafront
Ta’Xbiex, MSD 11
Malta 
Tel. (356) 21 34 51 11
Fax (356) 21 34 48 97
E-mail:  
comm-rep-mt@ec.europa.eu
http://www.delmlt.cec.eu.int

European Parliament
280, Republic Street
Valletta, VLT 04
Malta
Tel. (356) 21 235075
Fax (356) 21 227580
E-mail:  
epvalletta@europarl.europa.eu 
http://www.europarl.europa.
eu/valletta 

NEDERLAND/THE NETHERLANDS

European Commission
Korte Vijverberg 5
2513 AB Den Haag
Netherlands
Tel. (31-70) 313 53 00
Fax (31-70) 364 66 19
E-mail: burhay@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/netherlands/ 

European Parliament
Korte Vijverberg 6
2513 AB Den Haag
Netherlands
Tel. (31-70) 362 49 41
Fax (31-70) 364 70 01
E-mail: epdenhaag@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europeesparlement.nl

ÖSTERREICH/AUSTRIA

European Commission
Kärntner Ring 5-7
A-1010 Wien
Tel. (43-1) 51 61 80
Fax (43-1) 513 42 25
E-mail: burvie@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/austria/ 

European Parliament
Kärntner Ring 5-7
A-1010 Wien
Tel. (43-1) 51 61 70
Fax (43-1) 513 25 15
E-mail: epwien@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.at/

POLSKA/POLAND

European Commission
Centrum Jasna 
ul. Jasna 14/16a
PL-00-041 Warszawa
Tel. (48-22) 556 89 89 
Fax. (48-22) 556 89 98 
E-mail: comm-rep-poland@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.europa.delpol.pl/ 

European Parliament
Centrum Jasna  
ul. Jasna 14/16a
PL-00-041 Warszawa
Tel. (48-22) 595 24 70
Fax (48-22) 595 24 80
E-mail: epwarszawa@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
warszawa/ 

PORTUGAL

European Commission
Largo Jean Monnet, 1-10.°
P-1069-068 Lisboa
Tel. (351) 213 509 800
Fax (351) 213 509 801
E-mail: comm-rep-lisbonne@
ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/portugal/ 

European Parliament
Centro Europeu Jean Monnet 
Largo Jean Monnet, 1-6.°
P-1269-070 Lisboa
Tel. (351) 213 504 900
Fax (351) 213 540 004
E-mail:  
eplisboa@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.parleurop.pt/

http://www.europarl.hu
mailto:mt@ec.europa.eu
http://www.delmlt.cec.eu.int
mailto:epvalletta@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa
mailto:burhay@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/netherlands
http://www.europeesparlement.nl
mailto:burvie@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/austria
mailto:epwien@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.at
http://www.europa.delpol.pl
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/portugal
mailto:eplisboa@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.parleurop.pt
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ROMÂNIA/ROMANIA

European Commission
Str Jules Michelet No 18, sector 1 
RO-010463 Bucharest
Tel. (40-21) 203 54 00
Fax (40-21) 212 88 08
E-mail: delegation-romania@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.infoeuropa.ro

European Parliament
1 Strada Boteanu, Sector 1
RO-010027 Bucuresti
Tel. (40-21) 305 79 86
Fax (40-21) 315 79 29
E-mail: epbucarest@europarl. 
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/
bucuresti/

SLOVENIJA/SLOVENIA

European Commission
Breg 14 
SL-1000 Ljubljana
Tel. (386-1) 252 8800
Fax (386-1) 425 20 85
E-mail: comm-rep-lju@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/slovenia/ 

European Parliament
Breg 14
SL-1000 Ljubljana
Tel. (386-1) 252 88 30
Fax (386-1) 252 88 40
E-mail: epljubljana@europarl. 
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.si/

SLOVENSKO/SLOVAKIA

European Commission
Palisády 29
SK-811 06 Bratislava 
Tel. (421-2) 54 43 17 18 
Fax (421-2) 54 43 29 72 
E-mail:  
comm-rep-sk@ec.europa.eu
http://www.europa.sk

European Parliament
Palisády 29
SK-811 06 Bratislava 
Tel. (421-2) 59 20 32 97
Fax (421-2) 54 64 80 13
E-mail: epbratislava@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europskyparlament.sk

SUOMI/FINLAND

European Commission
Pohjoisesplanadi 31
PO Box 1250
FIN-00101 Helsinki 
Tel. (358-9) 622 65 482
Fax (358-9) 626 87 1
E-mail: comm-rep-hel-library@
ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/finland/

European Parliament
Pohjoisesplanadi 31 / Norra 
esplanaden 31
PL 26 / PB 26
FIN-00131 Helsinki / Helsingfors
Tel. (358-9) 622 04 50
Fax (358-9) 622 26 10
E-mail: ephelsinki@europarl. 
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.fi

SVERIGE/SWEDEN

European Commission
Nybrogatan 11
Box 7323
S-103 90 Stockholm
Tel. (46-8) 56 24 44 11
Fax (46-8) 56 24 44 12
E-mail: bursto@ec.europa.eu
http://www.eukomm.se

European Parliament
Nybrogatan 11, 3 tr.
S-114 39 Stockholm
Tel. (46-8) 562 444 55
Fax (46-8) 562 444 99
E-mail: info@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.se/

UNITED KINGDOM

European Commission
n Representation in the UK
8 Storey’s Gate
London SW1P 3AT
United Kingdom
Tel. (44-207) 9 73 19 92
Fax (44-207) 973 19 00/19 10
E-mail: Reijo.Kemppinen@ec.europa.
eu
http://ec.europa.eu/unitedkingdom/ 
n Office in Northern Ireland 
Windsor House
9/15 Bedford Street
Belfast BT2 7EG
United Kingdom
Tel. (44-28) 90 24 07 08
Fax (44-28) 90 53 01 13
E-mail: Karen.Morrison@ec.europa.eu

http://www.infoeuropa.ro
http://www.europarl.europa.eu
mailto:lju@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/slovenia
http://www.europarl.si
mailto:sk@ec.europa.eu
http://www.europa.sk
http://www.europskyparlament.sk
http://ec.europa.eu/finland
http://www.europarl.fi
mailto:bursto@ec.europa.eu
http://www.eukomm.se
mailto:info@europarl.europa.eu
http://www.europarl.se
mailto:Kemppinen@ec.europa
http://ec.europa.eu/unitedkingdom
mailto:Morrison@ec.europa.eu
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n Office in Scotland 
9 Alva Street
Edinburgh EH2 4PH
United Kingdom
Tel. (44-131) 225 20 58
Fax (44-131) 226 41 05
n Office in Wales 
2 Caspian Point
Caspian Way
Cardiff CF10 4QQ
United Kingdom
Tel. (44-29) 20 89 50 20
Fax (44-29) 20 89 50 35

European Parliament
n 2 Queen Anne’s Gate
London SW1H 9AA
United Kingdom
Tel. (44-207) 2 27 43 00
Fax (44-207) 2 27 43 02
E-mail: eplondon@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.org.uk
n The Tun
4 Jackson‘s Entry
Holyrood Road
Edinburgh EH8 8PJ
United Kingdom
Tel. (44-131) 557 78 66
Fax (44-131) 557 49 77
E-mail: epedinburgh@europarl.
europa.eu
http://www.europarl.org.uk/office/
ScotlandOfficeMain.htm

Other EC offices

TÜRKIYE/TURKEY

European Commission
Uğur Mumcu Cad. No:88
Gaziosmanpaşa 06700
Ankara
Turkey
Tel. (312) 459 87 00 
Fax (312) 446 67 37
E-mail: delegation-turkey@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int 

ALGERIE/ALGERIA

European Commission
Domaine Benouadah 
Chemin du Val d’Hydra
El-Biar, Alger
Algeria
Tel. (213-21) 92 36 40
Fax (213-21) 92 36 81
E-mail: delegation-algeria@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.deldza.cec.eu.int 

CANADA

European Commission
45 O’Connor Street, Suite 1900
Ottawa, Ontario
Canada K1P 1A4
Tel. (1-613) 238 64 64
Fax (1-613) 238 51 91
E-mail: Delegation-Canada@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.delcan.ec.europa.eu/

SCHWEIZ/SUISSE/SVIZZERA/
SWITZERLAND

European Commission
(Delegation of the EC to the 
international organisations) 
Rue du Grand-Pré 66
Case Postale 107
CH-1211 Genève 7
Tel. (41-22) 918 22 11
Fax (41-22) 734 22 36
E-mail: delegation-geneva@
ec.europa.eu

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

European Commission
2300 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037
USA
Tel. (1-202) 862 95 00 
Fax: (1-202) 429 17 66
E-mail: delegation-washington@
ec.europa.eu
http://www.eurunion.org

European Commission
222 East 41st Street
20th Floor
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel. (1-212) 371 38 04
Fax: (1-212) 758 27 18
E-mail: delegation-new-york@
ec.europa.eu

http://www.europarl.org.uk
http://www.europarl.org.uk/office
http://www.deltur.cec.eu.int
http://www.deldza.cec.eu.int
http://www.delcan.ec.europa.eu
http://www.eurunion.org
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Europe near you
Information about the European Union

Go online
Information in all the official languages of the 
European Union is available on the Europa 
website: http://europa.eu

Visit us
All over Europe there are hundreds of local EU 
information centres. You can find the address of 
the centre nearest you on this website:  
http://europedirect.europa.eu

Call or write to us
Europe Direct is a service which answers your 
questions about the European Union.  
You can contact this service by freephone 
00 800 6 7 8 9 10 11 or by payphone from 
outside the EU (32-2) 2 99 96 96,  
or by electronic mail via  
http://europedirect.europa.eu

Read about Europe
Publications (free and on sale) about the EU are 
only a click away on the EU Bookshop website: 
http://bookshop.europa.eu

http://europa.eu
http://europedirect.europa.eu
http://europedirect.europa.eu
http://bookshop.europa.eu
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